Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

oy A
CouncilZ

Licensing Committee

Agenda

Date: Tuesday, 14th January, 2014
Time: 2.00 pm

Venue: Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields, Middlewich Road,
Sandbach CW11 1HZ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press. Part 2
items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons indicated on the
agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Apologies for Absence

To receive apologies for absence.
2. Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda.

3. Public Speaking Time/Open Session

In accordance with Procedure Rules Nos.11 and 35 a total period of 10 minutes is
allocated for members of the public to address the Committee on any matter relevant
to the work of the Committee.

Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes but the Chairman will
decide how the period of time allocated for public speaking will be apportioned where
there are a number of speakers.

Members of the public are not required to give notice to use this facility. However, as
a matter of courtesy, a period of 24 hours’ notice is encouraged.

Members of the public wishing to ask a question at the meeting should provide at
least three clear working days’ notice in writing and should include the question with
that notice. This will enable an informed answer to be given.

Please contact Julie Zientek on 01270 686466
E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk with any apologies or requests for further
information or to give notice of a question to be asked by a member of the public



4. Minutes of Previous Meetings (Pages 1 - 10)

To approve the minutes of the meetings held on 30 September 2013 and 11 October
2013.

5. Minutes of Licensing Sub-Committees (Pages 11 - 28)
To receive the minutes of the following meetings:
Licensing Act Sub-Committee
26 September 2013
21 October 2013
2 December 2013
16 December 2013

General Licensing Sub-Committee

11 November 2013
17 December 2013

6. Designated Public Place Orders (Pages 29 - 48)
To consider a report in response to a Motion raised at Council on 17 October 2013
requesting that consideration be given to making Designated Public Place Orders for
areas of Cheshire East.

7. Late Night Levy and Early Morning Restriction Orders (Pages 49 - 86)

To consider a report regarding the implementation of a Late Night Levy and the
making of Early Morning Restriction Orders.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Committee
held on Monday, 30th September, 2013 at Committee Suite 1,2 & 3,
Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)
Councillor W S Davies (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors H Davenport, | Faseyi, M Hardy, A Harewood, D Mahon,
M Parsons, M Sherratt, G Wait and J Wray

NON-COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE
Councillors L Brown and L Gilbert
OFFICERS PRESENT

Tracey Bettaney, Public Protection and Health Manager
Fiona Crane, Lawyer

Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader

Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

Apologies
Councillors C Andrew, Rhoda Bailey, D Bebbington and L Smetham
15 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

In the interests of openness, Councillors H Davenport and J Wray declared
that they were Members of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee, which had
considered the draft revised Statement of Licensing Policy at its meeting
on 10 September 2013.

16 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION

In accordance with Procedure Rules 11 and 35, Ms Marshall attended the
meeting and addressed the Committee in relation to Item 9: Statement of
Licensing Policy Review.

Councillor L Brown, Councillor L Gilbert, Guy Kilminster (on behalf of the
Health and Wellbeing Board) and Heather Grimbaldeston (Director of
Public Health) also attended the meeting and, with the agreement of the
Chairman, addressed the Committee in relation to Item 9: Statement of
Licensing Policy Review.

Note: With the agreement of the Chairman, all speakers addressed the
Committee prior to its consideration of the relevant item of business.



17

18

19

20

Page 2

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meeting held on 16 July 2013 be
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
meetings held on 4 July 2013, 29 July 2013, 15 August 2013, 22 August
2013 and 4 September 2013, and the General Licensing Sub-Committee
meetings held on 25 July 2013 and 16 September 2013 be received.

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE SCRAP METAL DEALERS ACT 2013

The Committee considered a report regarding the provisions of the Scrap
Metal Dealers Act 2013, which was designed to provide a more robust
scheme for monitoring the scrap metal industry and would be coming into
force on 1 October 2013.

The current overlapping regimes for the vehicle salvage and scrap metal
industries would be incorporated in a single regulatory system that
reflected the current scope of the scrap metal industry. Local authorities
were being given the power to better regulate these industries by being
able to refuse to grant a licence to ‘unsuitable’ applicants and to revoke
licences if the dealer became ‘unsuitable’.

RESOLVED — That Council be recommended:

(@) To approve the scheme of implementation and delegations, as set
out in Appendix 2 to the report.

(b) To approve the details of the Suitable Person Test to be employed by
Cheshire East Council, as set out in Appendix 1 to the report.

(c) To approve the following fees and charges in relation to Scrap Metal
Dealers licensing activities:

Site Licence: £160.00
Collectors Licence: £160.00

NVQ LEVEL 2 CERTIFICATE IN ROAD PASSENGER VEHICLE
DRIVING (TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE)

The Committee considered a report regarding the NVQ Level 2 Certificate
in Road Passenger Vehicle Driving (Taxi and Private Hire).

At its meeting on 23 May 2013, the Committee had resolved that all new

applications for a Joint Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver Licence
should be accompanied by a certificate confirming that the applicant has

passed the BTEC Level 2 Certificate in the introduction to the role of the

Professional Taxi and Private Hire Driver.



21

22

Page 3

Members had also requested that further information be provided on the
feasibility of requiring existing licensed drivers to undertake the NVQ
Certificate in Road Passenger Vehicle driving (Taxi and Private Hire
Driver).

RESOLVED - That the Licensing Team Leader be authorised to undertake
formal consultation with the existing licensed trade and public (via the
Council’'s web-site) on the following proposals:

1. That all those granted a joint driver licence after the date specified by
the Committee be required to complete the NVQ Certificate in Road
Passenger Vehicle driving (Taxi and Private Hire Driver) within 3
years of being issued their licence

2.  That joint driver licence holders complete the NVQ Certificate in
Road Passenger Vehicle driving (Taxi and Private Hire Driver) within
3 years of the date specified by the Licensing Committee

3. That any joint drivers who have already undertaken the NVQ be
exempt from this requirement on production of their original certificate
(or certified copy) from the awarding body

4. That any joint drivers who have already undertaken a similar
qualification at the same level or higher (this would not include the
BTEC) be exempt from this requirement on production of their
original certificate (or certified copy) from the awarding body

PRACTICAL DRIVING ASSESSMENT FOR JOINT DRIVER LICENCE
APPLICANTS

The Committee considered a report regarding a proposed practical driving
assessment for applicants for joint Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
driver licences.

At its meeting on 23 May 2013, the Committee had requested the
Licensing Team Leader to investigate the feasibility of conducting physical
assessments of applicants’ driving skills.

RESOLVED - That the Licensing Team Leader be authorised to undertake
formal consultation with the existing licensed trade and public (via the
Council’'s web-site) on the proposals to test applicants’ driving skills, as set
out in appendices 2 and 3 of the report, and on the proposal to use the
assessment in relation to existing drivers where concerns are raised about
their driving.

STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY REVIEW

The Committee considered a report regarding a draft revised Statement of
Licensing Policy, which included responses received during the
consultation period and Licensing Officer comments.

The Council was required to review its existing statement of Licensing
Policy and publish a revised version by no later than 31 January 2014. A
consultation exercise had been undertaken and the draft revised Policy



Page 4

had been considered by the Licensing Committee on 16 July 2013 and the
Corporate Scrutiny Committee on 10 September 2013.

RESOLVED

1. That the draft revised Statement of Licensing Policy, as set out in
Appendix 1 to the report, be amended as follows:

(a) That references to Local Authority be replaced with ‘the Council’.

(b) That the bullet points in paragraph 1.3 be replaced with the following:

§ Cheshire East has a strong and resilient economy
§ People live well and for longer

(c) That the following paragraphs be inserted following paragraph 1.3:

‘The context of the policy includes the Council’s statutory
responsibility under the Health and Social Care Act 2012 for the
health of the population of Cheshire East and it is noted that it is a
priority of the local Health and Wellbeing Board to reduce alcohol
related harm.’

‘The context of the policy includes the Council’s statutory duty under
the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to have regard to the need to do all
that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder, misuse of drugs
and alcohol and reoffending in its area.’

(d) That the date of the latest guidance in paragraph 1.4 be amended to
June 2013.

(e) That the first sentence of paragraph 2.9 be amended to read:
'Following Relevant Representations the Licensing Authority will only
depart from this policy where there is satisfactory
evidence/information that the Licensing Objectives will be met in full.'

(f)  That the first sentence of paragraph 2.11 be amended to read: ‘To
achieve its aims the Council is committed to working in partnership
with the Responsible Authorities, local businesses, residents and
others towards ensuring the continued success of this Policy in
achieving the statutory objectives of the Act.’

(g9) That the numbering of paragraph 3.6 be amended to 3.3.

(h) That the first sentence of paragraph 5.2 be amended to read: ‘The
Council recognises that Licensed Premises are an important
contributor to the local economy.’

(i)  That the first sentence of paragraph 7.7 be amended to read:
‘Following Relevant Representations, conditions may need to be
imposed for certain types of venues to seek to eliminate the sale and



()

(p)
(@)

(r)

Page 5

consumption of drugs and to create a safer environment for those
who may have taken them.’

That the following sentence be added to paragraph 9.4:
‘Environmental Health may use any recommendations from such a
report to propose amendments to the Operating Schedule or suggest
conditions for the consideration of any (Sub) Committee.’

That in paragraph 9.4 the reference to noise ventilation systems be
removed.

That in paragraph 9.5 references to ‘noise’ be replaced with ‘any
noise’.

That the typing error in paragraph 10.4 be corrected.

That the first sentence of paragraph 11.12 be amended to read:
‘Applications for variations to existing premises licenses in stress
areas will not be granted WHERE those modifications directly affect

the issue of cumulative impact in the stress area or otherwise
undermine licensing objectives.’

That the last sentence of paragraph 15.2 be amended to read: ‘The
Licensing Authority will consider whether longer licensing hours will
achieve a gradual dispersal of people leaving licensed premises and
therefore promote the Licensing Objectives.’

That 'of' be replaced with 'or' in the final line of paragraph 21.4.

That “The Cheshire East Health and Wellbeing Board’ be added as
an additional bullet point in paragraph 23.1.

That the reference to police objections to Temporary Event Notices in
Appendix 1 be replaced with ‘relevant objections’

That the meeting be adjourned to a date to be agreed, to give further
consideration to the draft revised Statement of Licensing Policy.

The meeting commenced at 2.00 pm and concluded at 5.03 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Committee
held on Friday, 11th October, 2013 at Council Chamber, Municipal Buildings,
Earle Street, Crewe CW1 2BJ
PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)
Councillor W S Davies (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors C Andrew, Rhoda Bailey, D Bebbington, H Davenport, D Mahon,
L Smetham and J Wray

NON-COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE
Councillor L Brown
OFFICERS PRESENT
Fiona Crane, Lawyer
Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader
Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer
Apologies
Councillors | Faseyi, M Hardy, A Harewood, M Parsons and G Wait
23 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.
24 STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY REVIEW
The Licensing Committee meeting held on 30 September 2013 had been
adjourned to enable Committee Members to give further consideration to

the draft revised Statement of Licensing Policy.

Councillor L Brown attended the meeting and, with the agreement of the
Chairman, addressed the Committee on this matter.

The Committee considered the consultation responses received from
Councillor L Brown, Licensing Officer comments with respect to Councillor
Brown’s statements, and further written comments from Councillor Brown.

RESOLVED

1. That, in addition to the amendments agreed at the Licensing
Committee meeting on 30 September 2013, the draft revised
Statement of Licensing Policy be further amended as follows:



(d)
(e)
(f)

(9)
(h)

(i)

()

(1)

Page 8

That a heading ‘Policy Considerations’ be inserted in Section 2,
before the paragraphs setting out the requirement to consider each
case on its own merit and the right to make a representation.

That the following paragraph be included in Section 8:

‘Where the Local Authority Director of Public Health submits a
relevant representation the relevant Licensing Obijective is likely to be
Public Safety. This may include where a premises has undermined
the objectives in respect of accidents and injury and other harms that
may be caused by alcohol consumption. These issues may also
impact on the prevention of crime and disorder objective and/or the
protection of children from harm objective.’

That the following paragraph be included in Section 1:

‘The Licensing Authority has noted that the vicinity test in respect of
relevant representations has been removed and consequently any
person can now make a representation.’

That the paragraph numbering error in Section 2 be corrected.
That 'significant' be replaced with 'detrimental' in paragraph 7.2.

That paragraphs 8.3 and 8.4 of the existing policy be included after
paragraph 9.7.

That paragraph 22.4 be moved to Section 2.

That the mandatory conditions be included as an appendix to the
Policy.

That, in addition to the four statutory licensing objectives, the other
key aims and purposes supported by the Statutory Guidance, issued
by the Home Office, be detailed in Section 2.

That the wording of paragraph 2.5 be amended to reflect the
Statutory Guidance issued by the Home Office.

That paragraph 21.4 be amended by the Licensing Team Leader in
consultation with the Chairman.

That a paragraph be added at the end of the Policy by the Licensing
Team Leader in consultation with the Chairman to explain how a
review of the Statement of Licensing Policy would be undertaken if a
review were necessary during the 5 year period for which the Policy
was adopted.



Page 9

That the draft revised Statement of Licensing Policy, as amended, be
referred to Cabinet for consideration.

That Council be recommended to adopt the revised Statement of
Licensing Policy, as amended.

The meeting commenced at 2.00 pm and concluded at 3.50 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11 Agenda Item 5

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Thursday, 26th September, 2013 in The Capesthorne Room - Town
Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1EA

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)
Councillors Rhoda Bailey and A Harewood.

Officers in attendance:

S Bierwas — Environmental Protection Enforcement Officer
F Crane — Lawyer

J Hopper — Licensing Officer

V Robson — Senior Enforcement Officer

C Foreman — Democratic Services Officer

24 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman of the Sub-
Committee for this meeting.

25 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.

26 APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - LEGH ARMS,
BROOK STREET, KNUTSFORD WA16 8EB

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application to vary the
Premises Licence for the Legh Arms, Brook Street, Knutsford. The following
attended the hearing and made representations with respect to the application:

* the applicant

* a legal representative on behalf of the applicant

* two local residents who also represented other residents
* a representative of the Environmental Health Service

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of:

» The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
* Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

* The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and disorder,
public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of children
from harm)



Page 12

* All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the meeting and the
written representations of interested parties, the following course of action had
been agreed:

RESOLVED

That the application be granted as applied for subject to the agreed conditions as
follows:

1. All necessary steps shall be taken to ensure that any noise from the
premises shall not be at a level which would cause a noise nuisance at
the boundary of the nearest residential premises, therefore

2. All external windows and doors shall be closed whilst regulated
entertainment is taking place, except for normal access and egress.

3. The Licence holder/Designated Premises Supervisor or Responsible
Person nominated by him in charge of the premises shall ensure that
any noise emanating from the Premises is not audible at the boundary of
noise sensitive properties.

4. Customers shall be permitted to stay inside the premises whilst waiting
for taxis.

5. There shall be no disposal of bottles outside the premises between the
hours of 21:00 and 09:00.

6. No disposal of refuse outside the premises or deliveries made to the
premises between 21:00 and 07:00.

7. Assessments of noise from the premises shall be undertaken by a
competent person (either the Licensee or Manager) and any necessary
remedial action is undertaken to ensure compliance. These
assessments shall be undertaken during opening hours of the premises
and when entertainment or music is occurring. A written record shall be
made of those assessments in a log book, kept for that purpose and
shall include; the time and date of the checks, the person making them
and the results including any remedial action.

8. The Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor or responsible
person nominated by him in charge of the premises shall ensure that the
Premises, including the car park, are vacated quietly within 30 minutes
of the terminal hour of the Licence, and that proper supervision of all
persons leaving the car park and otherwise leaving the premises is
provided. Conspicuous notices shall be positioned at all exits from the
Premises requesting patrons to make the minimum amount of noise on
leaving.

And to the following conditions hereby imposed by the Sub-Committee:
1. All regulated entertainment shall only take place indoors after 23:00.

No amplified music, speech or dance shall be permitted within the
outside area or beer garden after 23:00 hours.

The Applicant and Parties who made relevant representations were advised of
their right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates Court within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 12.05 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 13

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Monday, 21st October, 2013 at Council Chamber - Town Hall,
Macclesfield, SK10 1EA

PRESENT
Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors C Andrew and A Harewood

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Sarah Baxter, Democratic Services Officer
Nikki Cadman, Licensing Officer

Fiona Crane, Lawyer

Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader

27

28

29

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman of the
Sub-Committee for this meeting.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE-CHESTIKI, 4-6 ALDERLEY
ROAD, WILMSLOW, SK9 1JX

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for the
grant of a Premises Licence for Chestiki, 4-6 Alderley Road, Wilmslow.
The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect
to the application:

* the applicant

* the Ward Councillor W Fitzgerald

* a representative of the Environmental Health Service

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of:

» The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003

» Cheshire East Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

* The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)



Page 14

+ All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the meeting
and the written representations of interested parties, the following course
of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED

That the application be granted as applied for subject to the conditions as
follows:

1. All doors, windows and any other acoustically weak areas of the
structure to the first floor are to be acoustically treated in order to
retain the entertainment and people noise within the licensed
premises (this being the nominated dance floor area)

2. In the event that the ground floor is to host live and recorded
music at high volume level, then all doors and windows on the
ground floor should also be acoustically treated in order retain
entertainment and people noise to within the building premises.

3. All doors and windows to be kept closed during noisy licensable
activities to prevent noise outbreak — in which case a suitable and
effective air conditioning/ventilation system should be installed
within the premises in order to achieve a comfortable internal
environment for patrons. Details of the system are to be forwarded
to the Public Protection and Health Service and approved prior to
installation.

4. The bi-fold doors are to remain in a closed position whilst live and
recorded music is played within the premises apart from when a
“background level” volume of music is played on either floor of the
premises.

5. Details of the noise mitigation measures to be incorporated to all
acoustically weak areas (e.g. windows) are to be forwarded to this
service for approval prior to installation

6. No external speakers to be allowed.

And to the following conditions volunteered by the applicant:
1. The outside curtilage be defined clearly to prevent spillage of
people onto the public pavement
2. No alcohol to be allowed outdoors after 21.00

The Applicant and Parties who made relevant representations were

advised of their right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates Court
within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 12.15 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 15

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee

held on Monday, 2nd December, 2013 at Committee Suite 1 & 2, Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors G Wait and J Wray

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Nikki Cadman, Licensing Officer

Fiona Crane, Lawyer

Jim Hopper, Licensing Officer

Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

30

31

32

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

NOTICE OF TEMPORARY EVENTS: HOTSPOT, 11 HIGH STREET,
SANDBACH, CwW11 1AH

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding temporary event
notices that had been served in respect of Hotspot, 11 High Street,
Sandbach, CW11 1AH and objection notices that had been received in
respect of these temporary event notices.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect
to the temporary event notices:

« the applicant and a supporter of the applicant
* two representatives of Cheshire Police

After a full hearing and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of:

» The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003

» Cheshire East Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

* The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)



Page 16

* All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the meeting
and the written representations of interested parties, the following course
of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED - That counter notices be given under section 105 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 11.00 am

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 17

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee

held on Monday, 16th December, 2013 at West Committee Room - Municipal

Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, CW1 2BJ

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors D Bebbington and | Faseyi

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Nikki Cadman, Licensing Officer
Fiona Crane, Lawyer
Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

33

34

35

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

FLAMES BALTI MASALA

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application to vary a
Premises Licence at Flames Balti Masala, 14 Welsh Row, Nantwich.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect
to the application:

« the applicant and a supporter of the applicant
* two representatives of Cheshire Police

After a full hearing and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of:

» The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003

» Cheshire East Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

* The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

* All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the meeting
and the written representations of interested parties, the following course
of action had been agreed:



Page 18

RESOLVED - That the application to vary a Premises Licence at Flames
Balti Masala, 14 Welsh Row, Nantwich be refused.

The applicant and parties who had made relevant representations were
reminded of the right to appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court within

21 days.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 11.45 am

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 19

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
Minutes of a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee
held on Monday, 11th November, 2013 at The Tatton Room - Town Hall,
Macclesfield SK10 1EA
PRESENT
Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)
Councillors D Bebbington, W S Davies, M Parsons and L Smetham
OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE
Fiona Crane (Lawyer)

Kim Evans (Licensing Team Leader)
Jim Hopper (Licensing Officer)

21 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
22 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.
23 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

24 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

RESOLVED - That the press and public be excluded from the meeting
during consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A) 4 of
the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involved the
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and public

interest would not be served in publishing the information.

(Prior to consideration of the following item, Councillor Mrs Smetham

arrived to the meeting).

25 13-14/8 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT HACKNEY

CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a Joint

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.



26

Page 20

The Sub-Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s
policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly, the hearing
had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine whether
the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.

The licence holder and supporter attended the hearing and made
representations.

After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED - That the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a Joint
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence, but that the Joint Hackney
Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence be suspended for a period of six
weeks.

The Sub-Committee noted that the applicant would be reminded of the
right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.

13-14/10 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT HACKNEY
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a Joint
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s
policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly, the hearing
had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine whether
the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.

The licence holder attended the hearing and made representations.

After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED - That the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a Joint
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence, however the licence holder
was issued with a written warning regarding his future conduct and that
any further incidents would require the licence holder to come back to
Committee.

The Sub-Committee noted that the applicant would be reminded of the
right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.



27

28

Page 21

13-14/9 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT HACKNEY
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a Joint
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s
policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly, the hearing
had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine whether
the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.

The licence holder attended the hearing and made representations.

After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED - That the applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a
Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence, and that the Joint
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence be revoked.

The Sub-Committee noted that the applicant would be reminded of the
right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.

(The meeting adjourned for lunch from 1.20pm until 1.40pm).

13-14/11 APPLICATION FOR A JOINT HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND
PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

(During consideration of the application, Councillor M Parsons declared in
the interest of openness that he knew one of the Police Officer's referred
to in the report).

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine
whether the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's
Licence should be granted.

The applicant attended the hearing and made representations in respect of
the application.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking



Page 22

account of all the evidence, the following course of action had been
agreed.

RESOLVED - That the applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's Licence, and that the application
for a licence be refused.

The Sub-Committee noted that the applicant would be reminded of the
right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 3.12 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 23

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee
held on Tuesday, 17th December, 2013 at Committee Suite 1,Westfields,
Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ
PRESENT
Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)
Councillors D Bebbington, S Davies, M Parsons and J Wray
Officers in attendance
Fiona Crane, Solicitor
Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader
Val Vilma Robson, Licensing Officer (Iltem 5 only)
Jim Hopper, Licensing Officer
Rachel Graves, Democratic Services Officer
29 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
RESOLVED:
That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman for the meeting.
30 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
There were no apologies for absence.
31 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.

32 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

RESOLVED:

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A) 4 of the
Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involved the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part
1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and public interest

would not be served in publishing the information.

Paragraph 1 - Information relating to any individual.

Paragraph 2 - Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an

individual.



33

34

Page 24

(Prior to consideration of the following item, Councillor J Wray arrived to
the meeting).

13-14/12: CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT
HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a Joint
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s
policy for determination by the Sub Committee. Accordingly, the hearing
had been convened to enable the Sub Committee to determine whether
the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.

The licence holder was not present at the meeting.

After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the
Chairman of the Sub Committee reported that, after taking account of all
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED:

That the applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a Joint Hackney
Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence, and that the Joint Hackney
Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence be refused.

The Sub Committee noted that the applicant would be reminded of the
right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.

13-14/15: APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A JOINT HACKNEY
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub Committee was informed that the application fell within the
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub Committee. Accordingly the
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub Committee to determine
whether the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's
Licence should be granted.

The applicant attended the hearing and made representations in respect of
their application.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub Committee reported that, after taking
account of all the evidence, the following course of action had been
agreed.



35

36

Page 25

RESOLVED:

That the applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a Hackney
Carriage/Private Hire Driver's Licence, and that the application for a
licence be refused.

The Sub Committee noted that the applicant would be reminded of the
right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.

13-14/13: APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A JOINT HACKNEY
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub Committee was informed that the application fell within the
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub Committee. Accordingly the
hearing head been convened to enable the Sub Committee to determine
whether the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's
Licence should be granted.

The applicant and supporter attending the hearing and made
representations in respect of the application.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub Committee reported that, after taking
account of all the evidence, the following course had been agreed.

RESOLVED:

That the applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a Hackney
Carriage/Private Hire Driver's Licence, and that the application for a
licence be refused.

The Sub-Committee noted that the applicant would be reminded of the
right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.

(The meeting was adjourned for lunch from 12 noon until 12.30 pm)
13-14/14: CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT
HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a Joint
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s
policy for determination by the Sub Committee. Accordingly, the hearing
had been convened to enable the Sub Committee to determine whether



37

Page 26

the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.

The licence holder was not present at the meeting.

After a full hearing of the application and, in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub Committee reported that, after taking
account of all the evidence, the following course of action had been
agreed.

RESOLVED:

That the applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a Joint Hackney
Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence, and that the Joint Hackney
Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence be revoked.

The Sub Committee noted that the applicant would be reminded of the
right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.

13-14/16: APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A JOINT HACKNEY
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub Committee was informed that the application fell within the
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub Committee. Accordingly the
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub Committee to determine
whether the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s
Licence should be granted.

The applicant was not present at the meeting.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub Committee reported that, after taking
account of all the evidence, the following course of action had been
agreed.

RESOLVED:

That the applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a Hackney
Carriage/Private Hire Driver's Licence, and that the application for a
licence be refused.

The Sub Committee noted that the applicant would be reminded of the
right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.



Page 27

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 1.10 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29 Agenda Item 6

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: Licensing Committee

Date of Meeting: 14™ January 2014

Report of: Miss Kim Evans — Licensing Team Leader
Subject/Title: Designated Public Place Orders

Portfolio Holder: Clir Les Gilbert - Communities and Regulatory Services

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 To provide Members of the Committee with information concerning the making
of Designated Public Place Orders and to provide information on the areas
currently designated as Public Places.

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 That Members note the content of the report.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The report is presented following a Notice of Motion that the Council should
consider making an Order for Cheshire East.

3.2 In accordance with the Council’'s Constitution the Licensing Committee has
delegated authority to make or alter any Orders which designate Public
Places.

4.0 Wards Affected

41 Al

5.0 Local Ward Members

51 Al

6.0 Policy Implications

6.1  The Council has committed, in its Strategic Plan, to ensuring that the residents
of Cheshire East ‘live well and for longer’. Similarly, the Cheshire East Health
and Wellbeing Strategy has a number key aims linked to alcohol consumption:

§  Reduce the levels of alcohol use/misuse by Children and Young

People
8§ Reduce the incidence of alcohol related harm



7.0

71

7.2

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

9.0

9.1

Page 30

Financial Implications

If Members were minded to consider the extension, alteration, or creation of
new Orders additional funding to meet all the implementation requirements
(including evidence gathering and public notices) would need to be identified.
Current budgetary allocations make no provision for additional work in relation
to Designated Public Place Orders.

The capacity within the Licensing and Legal Teams is such that additional
staffing resources may need to be identified to carry out any further work in
relation to Designated Public Place Orders.

Legal Implications

The Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 (the Act) provides a Local Authority
with the power to make an Order designating an area as a Public Place.

Section 12 of the Act provides that any Police Officer can require, in order to
prevent public nuisance and disorder, a person who has recently drunk alcohol
or intends to drink alcohol in a Designated Public Place to:

i.  Stop drinking the alcohol (or anything believed to be alcohol)
ii.  Surrender the drinking vessel, whether sealed or unsealed.

Individuals failing to comply with such a request may be subject to further
action. This further action would include one or more of the following options:

§ a penalty notice for disorder of £50.00

§ arrest and prosecution (with the possibility of a fine not exceeding level
two on the standard scale, that currently being £500.00)

§ imposition of bail conditions stopping the individual from drinking in
public

In accordance with statutory responsibilities under section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 the Council must take reasonable steps to tackle crime,
disorder, substance misuse and anti-social behaviour.

The Council also has a statutory responsibility under the Health and Social
Care Act 2012 for the health of the population of Cheshire East and it is noted
that it is a priority of the local Health and Wellbeing Board to reduce alcohol
related harm.

Risk Management

Before the making or alteration of any Orders, Members must give full and
thorough consideration to any consultation responses or views received from
appropriate stakeholders to reduce the risk of any challenge to subsequent
decisions.



9.2

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Page 31

Members should note that several Orders made by the legacy Authorities
have been identified. However, we have not yet been able to establish the
process that was undertaken to make the Orders.

Background

A Designated Public Place Order is not a ban on drinking alcohol in public, but
gives discretionary powers to the Police to control anti-social drinking.

Any measures taken to control public drinking can provide a response to the
problems associated with the anti-social consumption of alcohol in public
places. Not only does this often include under-age consumption of alcohol it
can also generate problems of crime, disorder and social nuisance which
impact on the quality of life of residents and visitors to an area.

However, it is important that the areas considered or already designated as
Public Places are carefully considered and reviewed:

§ The character of an area may change over time and areas that may
have been designated Public Places may no longer be suitable or
appropriate to be designated

§ Similarly, areas that were previously considered, but not designated
may over time benefit from designation if that area is now a focal
point for alcohol related issues

§ Consideration needs to be given to any displacement of anti-social
drinking or nuisance that may occur as a result of the making of an
Order

§ Larger areas than supported by the evidence may be considered
suitable for designation to avoid any potential for the displacement
of problems

§ It is also important to ensure that the Police have appropriate
resources to be able to enforce any Orders

The evidence required to make an Order is that there is an alcohol related
nuisance or annoyance to the public in the proposed area/s. An assessment
as to the likelihood that the problem will continue unless an Order is made
should be undertaken. In addition, the Council must have a belief that the
problem could be remedied by the making of an Order and the subsequent
use of the powers it would provide.

Any evidence should be based not just on information held by the Council, but
also from the Police and Members of the Local Community who may have
reported incidents of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour or disorder.
Evidence of alcohol-related nuisance could for example include litter related to
the consumption of alcohol (eg bottles and cans) as well as Police information
and residents’ complaints.



10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

Page 32

Before making or amending an Order, in accordance with The Local
Authorities (Alcohol Consumption in Designated Public Places) Regulations
2007, it is necessary to consult the following:

§ Cheshire Constabulary

§ Any relevant Town or Parish Councils

§ Any relevant Premises Licence Holders or Club Premises Certificate
Holders

§ Any relevant land owners

Following the consultation process and, before an Order might take effect, a
public notice must be published in a local newspaper circulating in the area
identifying the proposed area and inviting representations as to whether such
an Order should be made or not.

No Order shall be made until at least 28 days after the publication of the
above notice.

Following the 28 day period, should no representations be made, a further
notice confirming the Order must be published and signage would be erected
to ensure that the public (including residents) are made aware that restrictions
on public drinking may apply.

If any representations are received, the Committee should carefully consider
their content before an Order is made.

It should be noted that the following places are excluded from the provisions of
a Designated Public Place Order:

§ Premises authorised to sell alcohol under a Premises Licence

§ Premises authorised to supply alcohol under a Club Premises
Certificate

§ Any premises benefiting from a Temporary Event Notice authorising the
sale of alcohol issued under the Licensing Act 2003 (for the time the
Notice applied and for 30 minutes after the sale of alcohol has ended)

§ Places where the sale or consumption of alcohol is permitted on public
highways by virtue of section 115 E of the Highways Act 1980.

Members should note that the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Bill
seeks to replace Designated Public Place Orders with Public Spaces
Protection Orders. The Bill is currently at the Committee stage in the House of
Lords having already progressed through the preliminarily stages in the House
of Commons. Following the Committee stage both Houses will consider each
other’s proposed amendments.

Any final draft of the Bill is not likely to receive Royal Assent until spring 2014
at the earliest. It is clear that the Government’s intention is to rationalise
various Orders under the Bill and provide greater power to Local Authorities to
deal with issues in their areas. Public Spaces Protection Orders are arguably



Page 33

more flexible than DPPOs and can prohibit any type of activity not just the
consumption of alcohol, provided that certain conditions are met. In summary,
in relation to Public Spaces Protection Orders the Bill currently confirms that:

§ A local authority may make a public spaces protection order if satisfied
on reasonable grounds that:

(a) activities carried on in a public place within the authority’s area have
had a detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in the locality, or
(b) it is likely that activities will be carried on in a public place within that
area and that they will have such an effect.

And that the effect, or likely effect, of the activities -

(a) is, oris likely to be, of a persistent or continuing nature,

(b) is, oris likely to be, such as to make the activities unreasonable, and
(c) justifies the restrictions imposed by the notice.

§ Any Orders can prohibit specified things being done, require that
specific things are done, or both

§ Public spaces protection Orders can last for a period of 3 years and can
be extended

§ There would be similar enforcement provisions to DPPOs, including the
issuing of fixed penalty notices. Powers of enforcement would include
PCSOs and local authority officers in addition to Police Officers.

§ The Council would need to consult the Chief Officer of Police and
appropriate community representatives.

§ Places excluded from such Orders are equivalent to those excluded
from DPPOs

§ The requirements of publishing of any Orders will be confirmed by
Regulations made by the Secretary of State after any Bill is enacted.

§ The power to make new DPPOs would be repealed and any extant
DPPOs would in effect become a Public Spaces Protection Orders
three years after commencement of the relevant provisions of any Act.

10.14 The former Borough areas made Orders designating Public Places. Copies of
the Orders that have been identified are:

§ Crewe and Nantwich 2008 (Appendix A)
§ Knutsford 2007 (Appendix B)
§ Macclesfield 2007 (Appendix C)

10.15 It has also been established that Orders were also made in:

§ Congleton Borough - 2005



Page 34

Disley - 2006
Poynton — 2006
Wilmslow - 2007
Macclesfield - 2008

W W W n

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting
the report author:

Name: Miss Kim Evans

Designation: Licensing Team Leader
Tel No: 0300 123 5015

Email: kim.evans@cheshireeast.qgov.uk




7

[=4

Page 35 Appendix A

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND POLICE ACT 2001

ALCOHOL CONSUMPTION IN DESIGNATED
PUBLIC PLACES ORDER 2008

The Crewe and Nantwich Borough Council (“the Council”) in accordance with
its powers under the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 (“the Act") hereby
makes the Alcohol Consumption in Designated Public Places for the Borough
of Crewe and Narmtwich Order (No 1) 2008 (“the Order”) under Section 13(2)
of the Act.

1. The area designated under the Order is described in the Schedule
attached to the Order.

2. The Order shall come into force on 2™ Aprit 2008.

3. The Order designates an area to enable the constable to require a
person not to consume in that place anything which is or which the
constable reasonably believes to be alcohol and/or to requxre the
person concemned to surrender anything in his possession which is or
which the constable reasonably believes fo be alcoho! or a container
for alcohol.

4, A person who fails without reasonable excuse to comply with the
constable’s requirement commits an offence and is liable on summary
conviction 1o a fine not exceeding level 2 on the standard scale. The
constable may dispose of anything surrendered to him in such manner
as he considers appropriate.

5. The Order does not apply fo premises and their curtilage in respect of
which a premises licence or club premises ceriificate is in effect and
which authorises the sale or supply of alcohol, or premises that
authorise the sale or supply of alcohol by virtue of a temporary event
notice and for 30 minutes after the expiry of the temporary event
notice, or any place where facilities or activities relating to the sale or
consumption of alcohol are for the time being permitted by virtue of a
permission granted under section 115E of the Highways Act 1980.

6. Where the local authority holds a premises licence or ogcupies or has
managed for it a premises that is subject to a premises licence
authorising the sale or supply of alcohol, that premises wili only be
excluded from the Order at times when alcoho! is actually being sold or
supplied and for 30 minutes thereafter.

THE COMMON SEAL of CREWE)

AND NANTWICH BOROUGH )

COUNCIL was hereunto affixed } - .~ ,

thisig!"day of Mevek 2008 ) . F 2, ek

in the presence of: - y
Borough Soficitor

0
W06, aly


AA571T
Typewritten Text

AA571T
Typewritten Text
Appendix A


Page 36

SCHEDULE

The designated area includes ali public highways, alleyways, access ways, paths and linking
footways, with the exception of the area within Crewe designated by the Crewe and Nantwich
Pubiic Places Order 2003 (Crewe Cemetery and Crematorium Grounds and Jubilee Gardens
{Hightown Crewe} and 2005 (Queens Park, Tipkinder Park and George V Playing Fields,
Crawe).

This area of land is defined by:

Abbey Fields, Abboisbury Close, Ablngton Close, Acacia Crescent, Acer Avenue, Acorn Bank Closs, Acton Road,
Addison Close, Adelaide Street, Adfinglon Road, Alban Street, Delamere, Albert Street Barony Weaver, Albert
Strest Defamera, Albion Streef, Alder Drive, Aldersey Road, Allman Close, Alma Avenue, Almond Avenue, Alsager
Road, Alton Sireet 81 Johin's, Allon Straet Valley, Alvasion Road, Ambleside Close, Ambuscada Close, Anderson
Close, Arderne Avenue, Wistaston Green, Ardieigh Close, Arley Place, Ardington Close, Amold Street, Arran Close, ,
Arlle Road, Arundel Close, Ash Grove, Ash Road, Ashoroft Avenue, Ashlea Drive, Ashlay Meadow, Ashmuir Close,
Ashvile Court, Asquith Close,Astbury Close, Atholl Avenue, Attwood Close, Audiem Read, Audley Street, Avon
Drive, Aysgarth Avenue, B5071 Link Road, Backmillstone Lane, Badger Avenus Coppenhall, Badger Avenus
Delamere, Badger Avenue Grosvenor, Badger Avenue St Bamabas, Balley Close, Baker Close, Balfour Close,
Balmoral Avenue, Balmoral Place, Banldield Avenue, Bannacks Close, Baiker Streat, Alexandra Barker Slreet, Bt
Mary's, Barker Street, Shavington, Barker Street, Welllnglon, Barleywood Close, Barnabus Avenue, Bamalo Close,
Barnes Close, Bamnwell Close, Barans Road, Barony Court, Barony Road Barony Weaver, Barany Road Birchin,
Barony Terrace, Bartle Grove, Barrows Closs, Barthomiey Crascent, Basselt Close, , Batemans Court, Batterbes
Court, Bayley Road, Beam Strest Barony Weaver, Beam Street Wellington, Beatty Road, Beaumont Closs,
Becconsall Closs, , Becconsall Drive, Beckford Close, Bedford Caurt, Bedford Gardens, Bedford Place, Bedford
Street, Beach Drive, Beech Grove, Bsech Strest West, Beech Tree Closs, Beecheroft Avenue, Belgrave Road,
Beltony Driva, Benjafield Court Leighton, Benjafield Court St Barnabas, Bennstt Close, Bentley Drive, Berkeley
Crescent, Befjeman Way, Betiey Street, Bexington Drive, Bidvale Way, Billington Close, Billon Way, Binyon Way, ,
Birch Avenue, Birch Close, Birchin Close, Blrchin Lane, , Birchmulr Close, Birchwood Drive, Bishaps Wood,
Blackthom Close, Blagg Avénue, Blake Close, Bleasadale Road, Blenhaim Close, Blunstone Close, Boden Drive,
Bodnant Close, Bold Street, Bolshaw Close, Borrowdale Close, Bowen Cooke Avenue, Bowen Streat, Bowers |
Row, Bowkers Croft, Bowland Croft, Bowling Green Court, Bowness Road, Bowyer Avenue, Brackenwaod Close,
Bradeley Hall Road, Bradsley Road, Bradfield Road, Leighton, Bradfield Road, Maw Green, Braemar Close,
Bramhall Road, Brassey Way, Bray Close, Brecon Way, Brereton Close, Brerton Drive, Bridge Close, Bridle Hey,
Bridle Road, Brierley Street, Briggs Avenue, Bright Sireet, Brine Road, Broad Street Coppenhall, Broad Street
Delamere, Broad Sireet Maw GreenBroadieigh Way, Brockwell Close, Bromley Close, Brock Avenue, Brook Close,
Brook House Drive, Brook Sfreet, Brookdale Park, Brookfield, Brookland Avenue St Mary's, Brookland Avenue Wells
Green, Brooklands Grove, Brooklyn Street Alexandra, Brookiyn Street St John's, Brookside Green, Broom Street,
Broughton Lane 5t Mary's, Broughton L.ane Wells Green, Broughton Road, Brown Avente, Brown Lees Giose,
Browning Street, Brunner Grove, Buchan Grove, Buckingham Close, Bude Close, Bulkeley Sireet, Bujen Way,
Burlea Close, Burlea Drive, Bumns Drive, Burton Grove, Bufler Way, Butfermere Drive, Buxton Avenue, Byron Close,
Byron Way, Caemarvon Read, , Calder Avenue, Camelot Grove, Cameron Avenus, Camm Street, Campbell Close,
Canford Close, Capeahurst Avenue, Capesthome Road, Carishrook Close, Carfisle Street,, Carrington Way, Carroll
Drive, Cartiake Close, Gariwright Road, Casson Street, Castle Strest Grosvenor, Castle Street Wellington,
Castiemere Close, Catherine Strest, Cavendish Road, Cedar Court, Cedar Way, Chaffield Close, Chamberizin
Court, Chambers Street, Chapel Row, Chape! Streel, Chapelmere Close, Charlecote Crescant, Charlesworlh
Sireet, Chassagne Square, Chatham Way, Chatsworth Close, Cheerbrook Road, Chell Street, Chellenham
Crescent, Cheriton Way, Cherrington Road, Cherry Tree Road, Chester Square, Chester Street, Chasterion Drive,
Chesinut Avenue, Chestaut Grove, Chetwode Streel, Cheyne Walk, Chayney Walk, Chilworth Close, Christchurch
Avanue, Chrislielon Avenue, Church Lane, Church View Walk, Churchmere Close, Churchyardside, Clrcle Avenue,
Clare Drive, Claremont Road, Clarence Grove, Claughion Avenue, Clayton Close, Clement Drive, Ciiffe Road
Coppenhall, Cliffe Road Leighton, Clifford Grove, Clifton Avenue, Clifton Street, Clough Walk, Cloverfields, Clyde
Grove, Clydesdale Avante St John's, Clydesdale Avenus Valley, Coleridge Way, College Flelds, Colleys Lane,
Gollinbrook Avenue, Collins Street, Gombermere Place, Coniston Close , Conrad Close, Conway Close, Cope
Avenue, Coppenhall Grove, Coppenhall Heyes, Coppeniall Lane, Capploe Closs, Coppice Read Haslington,
Coppice Road St Mary's, Coppice Road Willaston, Cormorant Close, Comwall Grove, Comwall Grove Service Road,
Coronation Street Delamere, Coranation Street Maw Green, Collerill Street Alexandra, Cotterill Strest St John's,
Cowfields, Cowper Close, Crabiree Grove, Cranage Road, Cranboumne Road, Cranebrook Close, Crestwoad Ciose,
Crewe Green Avenue, Crewe Green Road, Crewe Road, Englesea, Crawe Road Haslingtan, Crewe Road



Page 37

Shavington, Crewe Road Waldron, Crawe Road Nantwich Birchin, Crewe Road Naniwich Willaston, Crewe Road
Willaston St Mary's, Crewe Road Willaston, Crewe Road Wistaston S Mary's, Crewe Road Wistaston, Wells Green,
Crewe Street, , Grofiers Close, Cromer Drive, Cromwell Drive, Cronkinson Aventie, Grosslands, Cronkinson Oak,
Gross Lane, Cross Road, Cross Street Delamere, Cross Street Leighton, Cross Wood Strest, Crossway, Culland
Street, Cumberland Avenue, Cumberfand Close, Dairy House Way, Dalsy Bank, Dane Bank Avenue Alexandra,
Dane Barik Avenue, St John's, Dane Bank Averue Valiey, Dane Bank Avenue Wistaston Green, Dappleheath Road,
Dario Gradi Drive, Darley Avenue, Darlington Avenue, Davenham Crascent, Davenport Avenue, Alexandra,
Davenport Avenue, Barony Weaver, Davenport Sireet, , Delamere Road, Delamere Streat, Delves Broughton Cour,
Delves Close, Deneside Avenue, Denston Close, Denver Avenue, , Derby Street, Derrington Avenue, Derwent
Close, Deva Road, Dig Lane, Dillors Croft, Doddington Road Valley, Doddington Road Wistaston Green, Dog Lane,
Dorfold Drive, ,Dorfold Street, Dorric Way, Dovecote Closs, Drayton Crescent, Drury Close, Dryden Close, Duchy
Read, Duke Street, Dunham Crescent, Dunwoody Way Delamere, Dunwoody Way Grosvenor, Dution Way, Eadie
Grove, Earle Streef, Earls Road, Eastemn Road, Ealon Strest, Edgewood Drive, Edinburgh Road, Etileston Road
Alexandra, Edleston Road Delamere, Edleston Road St John's, Edmund Wright Way, Edward Street, Edwards
Avenue, Edwards Close, Electra Way, Eleciriclty Street, Eliot Close, , Elizabeth Street, , Ellls Street, , Elm Closs, ,
Elm Drive, , Elmstead Crescent, , Elton Lane, , Empress Drive St John's, Empress Drive Valley, Enfield Close,
Englefield Close, Englesea Grove, Ennerdale Road, , Emest Street,Emlay Close, Evans Street, , Fairbrook, ,
Fairburn Avenue, Fairfax Drive, Falcon Drive, Faflowfield Court, , Falmouth Road, Fanshawe Walk, Fammer Close,
Farmlgigh Drive, ,Farndale Close, Fern Court, , Fernbank Close, Field Avenus, Field Lane, Fields Read, Firbeck
Gardens, First Avenue, First Wood Street, Firwood Walk, Fishermans Close, Flag Lane Defamers, Fiag Lane
Grosvenoar, Flag Lane Velley, Fletcher Sireet, Flixion Drive, Ford Close, Ford Lane Coppenhall, Ford Lane
Grosvenor, Forge Street, Foulkes Avenue, Four Seasons Close, Fourth Avenue, Fox Covert Way, Foxglove Close,
Frances Streel, Frank Bott Avenue Coppenhall,Frank Bott Avenue Lelghton, Frank Webb Avenue Coppenhall,
Frank Webh Avenue St Bamabas, Frankiyn Avenue, Freshiields, Fulbeck Close, Fuller Diive Alexandra, Fuller Drive
Welis Green, Furber Streef, Furnival Strest, , Sanderson Close, Bamett Walk, Blrchall Walk, Hawthom Grove,
Heywood Green, Northbank Walk, Sanderson Close, Gainsborough Road St John's, Galnsborough Read Valley,
Galway CGrove, Gatefield Slreet, , Galeway, Gawsworlh Avenue, Gerard Drive, Gibson Close, Gillow Close,
Gingerbread Lane, Gladstone Sireet, Glaisedale Close, Glamis Close, Glendale Close, Glover Street, Goddard
Street, Goudwin Crescent, Goulden Street, Grace Close, Grange Close, Grasniare Avenue, Green Lane, ,
Greenacres Coppenhall, Greenacres Maw Green, Greenbank Close, Greenfield Avenue, Greenway, Grenville
Close, Gresly Lane, Gresly Road, Grasty Terrace, Greystone Park, Groby Road, Grosvenor Street, Guillemot
Close, Haddon Close, Hall Drive, Hall O'Shaw Sireet, , Halishaw Avenue, Halion Drive, Hamitton Close, Hammand
Street, Hanbury Close, Handforth Road, Harding Road, Hardy Close, Hargrave Avenue, Haris Close, Harrow
Close, Harvey Avenue, Haslemere Way, Hassall Road, Haweswater Avenug, Hawthom Lane, Hayling Close,
Haze! Grove, Healey Close, Heath Street, Heathergate Place, Heathfield Avenue, Heathfield Close, Heathview,
Heaward Close, Hellath Wen, Helmsdale Close, Hendon Close, Henry Street, Delamere, Henry Street, Haslington,
Heratd Drive, Herbert Street, Herbert Swindells Close, Herdman Street, Heron Grescent, Herrick Closs, Hesketh
Croft, Hewitt Street, Heywood Green, Hidcote Close, High Sireet Barony Weaver, High Street Delamere, High
Street Wellington, Highfield Drive, Highgate Close, Hightown Delamere, Hightown Grosvenor, Hill Street, Hilifield
Gardens, Hillfield Place, Hiliside Drive, Hinde Street, , Hinton Road, , Hirsch Close, , Hobbs Close, Hatbury Close,
Holland Street, Hollybush Crescent, Holmiea Drive, Holt Streef, Holyrood Dive Leighton,Holyrood Drive St Mary's,
Hope Street, Homby Drive, Hospltal Street Birchin, Hospltal Street, Wellinglon, Hothersall Close, Hove Close,
Howbeck Walk, Hughes Brive, Hungerford Avenus, Hungerford Road, Hungerford Terrace, Hunter Avenue,
Huntersfield, , Hum Close, Hythe Avenue, Jackson Avenue, James Atkinson Way, , James Hall Streat, |, Jan
Pallach, Jesmond Crescent, Jessop Way, John Gresty Drive Willaston, John Gresty Drive 5t Mary's, John Street,
Jubiles Avenue St John's, Jubliee Avenue Valiey, Jublise Gardens, , Jubilee Terracs, Keals Drive, Kemble Close,
Kempton Avenue, Kenfiworth Close, Kensington Drive, Kents Green Lane, Kesirel Drive, Keswick Closs, Ketlel
Avenue, Kidstone Drive, Kinder Drive, King Place, King Street, Kingfisher Close, Kings Drive, Kings Lane, Kingsley
Roed, Kingsway, Kinloch Close, Kipling Way, Knights Way, , Labumum Avenue, Leburmum Grove, Lady Helen
Walk, Leidon Avenue, Lakeside View, Lamboum Drive, Lancaster Fields, Langdale Road, Langley Drive,
Lansdowne Road, Latch Road, Larkspur Close, Latimar Drive, Laura Street, Laurel Drive, Laureston Avenue,
Lawford Close, Lawrence Sireet, Lawlon Street, Lea Avenue, Lea Drive Barony Weaver, Lear Drive StMary's,
Ledbury Drive, Lelghton View, Lewis Close, Lewis Street, Leyland Grove, Lime Grove, Lime Street, Lime Tree
Avenue, Lincoln Strest, Linden Drive, LingField Drive, Lochleven Road, Lockitt Street, Lodgefialds Drive, Lomax
Road, London Road, Lord Strest, Lords Mill Road, Love Lane, Ludford Straat, Ludiow Avenue, Lunt Avenus,
Lyceum Close, Lyceum Way, Lydgate Close, Lynbrook Read, Lyncroft Close, Lynion Grove, Lyon Strest,
Mabling Lane, Macon Way, Madeley Streef, Magdalen Court, Magscroft, , Main Road, Maisterson Courl, Malbank,
Malbank Road, Mallard Way, Malory Close, Malvern Close, Manor Avenue, Manor Road, Manor Read North, Manor
Way, Maple Grove, Market Close, Market Square, Market Streel Barony Weaver, Market Street Delamers,
Marlborough Close, Marley Avenue, Marlowe Close Marlowe Drive, Marple Crascent, Marsh Lane, Mershiield



Page 38

. Avenue, Marshfield Bank, Mary Streat, Marys Gate, Masefield Drive, Maw Green Close, Maw Grsen Road, Maxwell
Street, , Mayfield Mews, , Mayflower Road, Mclaren Streat, McNeil Avenue, Meadow Close, Meadow Drive,
Meadowvale Close, Meeanse Drive, Melbourne Grove, Melford Close, Mallor Streat, Melrose Drive, , Mercer Way,
Mercian Close, Mere Close, Mere Street, Merahank Road, Merebrogk Watk, Meredith Street, Merlin Way, Mermills
Avenue, Marrivale Road, Meynel! Close, Mickiewright Aventie, Middlewich Road Birchin, Middlewich Road St
Barnabas, Middlewich Street Delamere, Middlewleh Sirest Maw Green, Mill Bridge Close, Mill Strest Alexandra, Mill
Street Delamere, Mill Straet St Jahn's, Mill Street Wellington, Mill Way Welliagton, Milifields, , Millrace Drive, , Mills
Way L eighton,Milistone Lane Barony Weaver, Millstone Lane Birchin, Mine Close, Miton Drive, Minshuil New Road
Lelghfon, Minshull New Road St Bamnabas, Minstar Court, Mirion Street, Monck Drive, Monks Lans, Manks Orchard,
Montrose Close, Moorfields, Morefon Road, Morgan Close, Moss Croft, Mossdale Close, Mossfields, Mossford
Avenue, Mourt Close, Mount Drive, Mount Fleasant, Mulberry Road, Muicaster Court, Murrayfield Drive, Myrile
Street, Mytton Drive, Nantwich Road Alexandra, Nanfwich Road St Johi's, Nantwich Road Waldron, Nantwich Road
Wells Green, Nelson Street, Nesfield Close, Nesfield Drive, Nessina Grove, Neville Strest, Nevis Drive, New Sireet,
Newtold Way, Newbury Avenue, Newcastie Road Bhavington, Newcastle Road Willaston, Newcastle Street
Grosvencr, Newdlgate Street, NowSeld Drive Delamere, Newfield Drive, Delamere, Newfield Drive Maw Green,
Newlon Street, Newtons Crescent, Newtons Grove, Newtons Lane, Nigel Gresley Closs, Nife Street, Nixon Straet,
Narbreck Avenue, North Grofls, North Stafford Streat, North Strest, Norih Way, Northiield Place, Nursery Closa,
Nutfield Avenue, Oak Bank Close, Oak Grove, Oak Street, Oak Tree Clase, Oak Tres Drive, Ogkhurst Drive,
Oakiand Avenue, Oakley Street, Oakwood Crescent, Oat Market, Old Crewe Green Road, Orchard Close, Orchard
Crescent, Orchard Street, , Osborne Grove, Owen Streel, Oxford Street, Padmare Closs, Padstow Close, Padworth
Place, Page Grovs, Pall Matl, Palmerston Close, Park Drive, Park Estate, Park Mills Ciose, Park Road Haslington,
Hark Road 8t Many’s, Park Road Wellinglon, Park Road, Willaston, Park View, Parkers Road Lelghton, Parkers
Road Maw Green, Parkfield, Parkfield Drive, , Parkstona Diive, , Patterdale Close, Pear Tres Avanue, Pedisy Streat,
Psel Street,Petham Close, Pelican Close, Penbrook Closs, Pendls Close, Peniington Court, Pepper Street, Perry
Flelds, Peter deStapleigh Way, Peter Ellison Close, Peter Placs, Petworth Close, Pillory Street, Pine Walk, _
Pinewaod Court, Plane Tree Drive, Pool Lane, Pool View, Poplar Grove, Portland Grove, Potier Close, Praichetfs
Row, Birchin, Pralchetts Row, Wellington, Primrose Avanus, Primross Hill, Prince Albart Sirest, Prince Edward
Street, Princess Close, Princess Drive, Birchin, Princess xrive, St Mary's, Princess Drive, Wells Green, Princess
Grove, Princess Strest, Prior Close, St Mary's, Priery Close, Leighton, Probert Close, Prunus Road, Pyms Lane,
Pyrus Avenue, Quakers Coppice, Queen Street, Dalamere, Queen Street, Maw Green, Quesns Drive, Queans Park
Drive St Bamabas, Queens Park Drive Vallay, Qussns Park Drive, Wistaston Green, Queens Park Gardens,
Queensway, Railfon Avenue, Railway Street, Rainbow Streel, Ramshotiom Slreet, Ravenscroft Road, Ray Avernte,
Readesdale Avenue, Reclory Close, Red Lion Lane, Regent Close,Reld Strael, Remer Strest, Renalssanca Court,
Renaissance Way, Repton Drive, Rhodes Close, Richard Maon Street, Richard Shreet, Richardson Close, Richmond
Road, Ridgway Street, Righy Avanue, Rigg Street, Rimsdale Close, Ripan Drive, Riverbank Ciose, Riverside, .
Riverside Grove, Rochester Crescent, Rockwood Avente, Rockwood Ciose, Roebuck Street, Rolfla Avenue, Rook
Street, Rookery Close, , Rookery Drive, Rope Bank Avenue, Rope Lane, Shavington, Rope Lans, Wells Green,
Roseberry Way, Rosehill Road, Rowans Close, Rowton Road, Royze Close, Rubin Drive, Rudheath Close, Rufford
Close, Ruskin Road Alexandra, Ruskin Road 5t John's, Ruskin Road Valley, Russell Drive, Rydal Mount, , Ryde
Close, Ryebank Avenue, Salander Crascent, Salishury Avenue, Salisbury Close, Salt Meadows, Samuel Strest,
Sandford Crescent, Sanderson Close, , Sandford Road, Sandhaest Avenue, Sandiway Road, Sandon Park Gardens,
Sandon Street, Sandown Roag, Sandringham Drive, Sandy Lane, Sandylands Park, Leighton, Sandylands Park 8t
Mary's, SBaundess Street, Savoy Road, , Scaife Rozd, School Crescent, Schoo! Lane, Scoft Avenue, Seagull Close,
Seaten Closs, Second Avenue, Sedgemere Avenue, Selsey Close, Seiworthy Drive Coppenhall, Selworthy Drive
Lelghton, Shakespeare Drive, Shannon Close, Sharnbrook Drive, Shelbume Drive, Shelley Close, , Sheliey Drive,
Sheppard Close, Sherboume Road Delamere, Sherboutne Road,Maw Green, Sheridan Close, Sheringham Drive,
Sherwin Sireet, Shrewbridge Crescent, Shrewbridge Road, Simpson Court, Singleton Avenue, Skylark Close,
Smallbrook Walk, Smaliman Road, Smith Grove, Snape Road, Snowden Drive, Somerford Avenue, Somerley
Close, Somerville Straat Alexandra, Somerville Stree, St John's, Sorbus Drive, South Avenute, Scuth Crofis, South
Street, , Southbank Avenue, Spencer Close, Spring Gardens Birchir, Spring Gardens Delemere, Springfield Drive, ,
Springwell Close, St Albans Drive, 8t Andrews Avenus, St Annes Lane, 8t Clair Strest, §t Marys Road, St Marys
Street, St Matthews Close, StPaul's Close, St Pauls Strest, Stulosephs Way, SLiawrenca Courl, Stafford Street,
Stalbridge Road, Stamford Avenue St John's, Stamford Avenue, Valley, Stamp Avenue, , Stanhope Avenue,
Stanfer Closs, Stanthome Avenue, Stapeley Terraca, Stafion Road Birchin, Stafion Road Wellington, Station View,
Stephenson Drive, Stewart Street, Stack Lane, Stonebridge Road, Stonelay Avenue, Stoneley Road,

Strathhaven Avenue, Sunart Close, Sundale Drive, Sunnybank Road, Surrey Street, Sutton Close, Swallowfield
Close, Sweet Briar Crescent, Swit Close, , Swinbume Drive, Swine Market, Swinnerton Street, Sycamore Avenue,
Sycamore Close, Sydney Road Maw Graen, SydneyRoad Waldron, Tabley Road, Talhot Close, Tanners Way,
Tarvin Avenus, Tale Drive, Tatton Road, Taylor Drive, , Tennyson Avenue, , Tennyson Close, , The Besches, , The
Bieches, The Blanknay, The Brambles, , The Broadway, The Circle, The Crescent, The Dingle, The Flelds, The



Page 39

Guflet Birchin, The Gullef, Welllington, The Haven, The Orchards, The Paddock, The Pike, , The Refreat, Third
Avenus, Thirimere Road, Thomas Sireel, Thorley Grove, Thom Tree Drive, Thomfields, Thornton Drive, Thompe
Close, Timbrelt Avenue Grosvenor, Timbreli Avenue St Bamabas, Tollemache Drive, Tollit Straef, Tomiinson Close,
Tower Way, Towars Close, Trevithick Close, Trickelis Lane, Tudor Way, Tunbridge Close, Tumer Close, Tumer
Straet Barony Weaver, Turner Street Birchin, Tyndale Avenue, Ullswater Avenue, Underwood Lane Coppenhall,
Underwood Lane Grosvenor, Underwood Lang Leighion, Union Sireet, University Way, Valley Road Valley, Valley
ReadWistaston Green, Vauxhall Road, Verdin Court, Verity Close, Vernon Way, Vicarage Road, Viclaria Avenue
Hasknglon, Victorta Avenue St Barnabas, Vicloria Avenue Valley, Victoria Mill Drive St Mary's, Victoria Mill Drive
Willagton, Vicloria Street, Villiers Russell Close, Vincent Street, Vine Tree Avanue St John's, Vine Tree Avenue
Shavington, Volunfeer Avenue, Veluntesr Fields, Waine Shreet, Wakefield Close, Waldron Gardans, Walford
Avenue, Walker Close, Walker Sireet, Wall Lane, Walifields Close, Walifields Road, Wallis Street, Walpole Close,
Walthall Sireef Alexandra, Walthall Street 5t John's, Walthall Strest Valley, Warsham Drive, Warringtor Avenue,
Wasdale Grove, Walerlode Barony Weaver, Weterlode Wellington, Waterloo Road, Weaver Road, Weaverside,
Walleroft Close, Wellesley Avenue, Weliington Road, Wells Avenue, Wellswood Drive, Walsh Row, Wesley Closs,
Birchin, Wessex Close, Shavington, West Avenue, Wast Streef Delamere, West Straet Grosvenor, West Strest
Haslington, West Street 8t Bamabas, West Way, Westbourne Avenue, Westhury Glose, Western Avenue, Westfield
Drive, Westholme Close, Westmere Drive, Westminster Street Alexandra,Westminster Strest St John's, Weston
Close, Weston Lane, Weslon Road, Wharfdale Avenue, Wheatiey Road, Wheelman Road, Whirlow Road, Whitby
Close, White Avenue, White Hart Lane, Whitehouse Lane, Whitewell Closs, Whitlow Avenue, Whitlaker Close,
Wilderhope Close, William Street, Willow Bank, Willow Court, Willow Crescant, Willows Close, Winchester Close,
Windermere Road, Windsor Avanue Coppenhall, Windsor Avenue Wellingten, Windsor Road, Wistaston Avenue,
Wistaston Green Road Wislaslon Road, Delemere, Wistaston Road St Mary's, Wistasion Road Valley, Wistaston
Road Willaston, Wisterdale Close, Witham Close, Withnall Brive, Wood Strest, Woodbank Close, Woedford Close,
Woodiand Avenue Birchin, Woodtand Avenue Waldron, Woodiand Gardens, Wooednoth Drive, Woodslde Avenue,
Woodslde Lane, Wordsworth Close, Wordswarth Drive, Worthington Close, Wybunbury Road, Wyche Avenue,
Yates Street, Yew Tree Drive Barony Weaver, Yew Tree Road St Mary's



Page 40

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND POLICE ACT 2001

ALCOHOL CONSUMPTION IN DESIGNATED PUBLIC PLACES ORDER 2 of 2008

The Crewe and Nantwich Borough Council (“the Council") in accordance with s powars
under the Criminal Justice and Pdlice Act 2001 (“the Act") hereby makes the Alcohol
Consumption in Designated Public Places for the Borough of Crewe and Nantwich Order {no
2) 2008 ("the Order") under Section 13(2) of the Act.

1. The area designated under the Crder is described in the Schedule attached to the
Ordar,

2. The Order shall come into force on 11% June 2008

3. The Order designates an area to enable the constable to require a person not to
consume in that place anything which is or which the constable reasonably believes
to be alcohol and/or to require the person concerned fo surrender anything in his
possession which Is or which the constable reasonably believes to be alcohol or a
container for alcohol,

4. A person who fails without reasonable excuse o comply with the constable's
requirement commits an offence and Is liable on summary conviction to a fine not
exceeding level 2 on the standard scale. The constable may dispose of anything
surrendered to him in such manner as he considers appropriate.

5. The Order does not apply to premises and their curtilage in respect of which a
premises licence or club premises certificate is in effect and which authorises the sale
or supply of alcohol, or premises that authorise the sale or supply of alcohol by virtue
of a temporary event notice and for 30 minutes after the expiry of the temporary event
notice, or any place where facllities or activities relating to the sale or consumption of
alcohol are for the time being permitted by virlue of a permission granted under
section 118E of the Highways Act 1880.

8. Where the local authority holds a premises lisence or occupies or has managed for it
a pramises that s subject to a premises licence autharising the sale or supply of
alcohol, that premises will only be excluded from the Order at times when alcohal is
actually being sold or supplied and for 30 minutes thereafter.

THE COMMON SEAL OF CREWE)

AND NANTWICH BOROUGH ) e

COUNCIL was hereunto affixed ) ™7 - lin
This %" day of June 2008 ) eI ‘

In the presence of:- } Bo_"__r_p fgh Solicitor




Page 41

SCHEDULE

The designated area inciudes all public highways, alleyways, access ways, paths and linking
footways, with the exception of the area within Crewe designated by the Crewe and Nantwich
Public Places Qrder 2003 (Crewe Cemetery and Crematorium Grounds and Jubilse Gardens
(Hightown Crewe) and 2005 (Queens Park, Tipkinder Park and George V Playing Fields,
Crewe) and 2008 Order no 1 {Urban areas of Crewe and Nantwich).

The designated area is defined by: Alexandra Ward: Brookview Close, College Gates, Fowler
Close, Goode Way, Gresly Road, Manor Court, Ursuline Way, Barony Weaver Ward:
Baronia Place, Byron Walk, Capel Way, Carter Close, Cherry Grove, Clayton's Row, Clough
Court, Copes Lane, Copley Walk, Cromwell Court, Dysart Buildings, Fairfax Court, Hayes
Close, Heathside, Holland Walk, Lambert Crescent, Morgan Walk, Nixons Row, Sacond
Wood Street, Siddals Couri, Telford Place, Tyldesley Way, Weaver Bank, Welshmans Lane,
Williamson Drive, Birchin Ward: Beam Heath Way, Cedar Grove, Hastings Road, Hawthorne
Avenue, Newhaven Court, Nuthurst Gardens, Regents Gate, Delamere Ward: Rose Terrace,
Grosvenor Ward: Blount Close, Dale Way, Harrison Drive, Preece Court, Vernon Street,
Haslington Ward: Churchside Close, Cross Street, Church View, Clay Lane, Druitt Court,
Guiterscroft, Hollyfields, Holmshaw Lane Limes Close, Maw Lane, Mount Pleasant, Nesfield
Court, Orchard Court, Park View, Pool Meadows Road, School Street, Sydney Road, The
Hawthornes, Victoria Court, Waldron Road, Woodcote Place, Leighton Ward; Moss Lane,
Maw Green Ward: Abbey Place, Coronation Crescent, Farrier Court, Foxes Hollow,
Greendale Gardens, Hawthom Grove, Parkers Road, Roedean Walk, Rosewood Close,
Siamp Close, Warmingham Road, Shavington Ward: Blakelow Crescent, Brookview Close,
Gresty Green Lane, Fuller Drive, Queen Street, The Hollies, The Limes, The Vineyard,
Weston Court, St. Barnabas Ward: Eleanor Close, Linnat Close, Nightingale Close,
Redwood Drive, St. Johns Ward: Broady Court, Wesley Place, St. Marys Ward: Badgers
Woad, Park Drive Gardens, The Spinney, Wiilaston Hall Gardens, Wistaston Park, The
Brittles (being the open area and sports ground to the west of Church Lane and to the north of
Woestilelds Infants Schouol}, the recreation ground in Wistaston to the north of Wistaston
Brook bounded by Eim Close, Valley Road and Field Lane including the recreation ground
known as Joey the Swan and the open areas to include Hinging Bank Covart, Old Covert and
~Rookerybank Covert, Valley Ward: Amy Sireet, Monarch Close, Waldron Ward: Howard
Street, Rhoden Street, Footpath between Sydney Arms Public House to Bradeley Road,
Wellington Ward: Brock Way, Church Lane, Hillfield View, Wells Green Ward: Briardale
Close, Friars Close, Lynton Way, The Poplars, Wistaston Road, Wistaston Green Ward:
Alvaston Walk, Grizedale Close, Old Gorse Close, Trnity Close, Wistaston Green Close.



Page 42



Appendix C

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND POLICE ACT 2001
Alcohol Consumption in Designated Public Places Order 2007

Macclesfield Borough Council of Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, Cheshire (in this
Order called “the Council”) hereby make the following Order under Section 13(2) of the

Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001:

1.  The land described in the Schedule below and shown on the map attached to this
Order, being land in the area of the Council which is land to which the Criminal
Justice and Police Act 2001 applies, is hereby designated for the purposes of that

Act.

2. This Order may be cited as the Alcohol Consumption in Designated Public Places for
the area of Knutsford Order (No 1) 2007 and shall come into force on 19 March

2007.
SCHEDULE

Acacia Avenue
Ash Court
Aylesbury Close
Beeston Drive
Bexton Road
Boothfields

- Brook Lane
Canute Place
Churchfields
Church Walk
Cranford Square
Drury Lane

Fair Mead

Fox Grove
Gloucester Road
Green Street
Hayton Street
Heron Close
Holford Crescent
Kenilworth Avenue
Ladies Mile
Leigh Avenue
Lilybrook Drive

~ Lowe Drive

Malt Street

Manor Park North
Marcliff Grove
Meadow Drive
Middle Walk
Molly Potts Close
Moulton Close
Northwich Road
Old Market Place
Parkgate Lane
Racefield Road
Rowley Way

Adams Hill

Ash Grove
Balmoral Close
Beggarmans Lane
Birch Grove
Bracken Way
Brook Street
Carrwood
Church Hill
Comber Way
Croft Lane
Egerton Square
Fir Tree Avenue
Gaskell Avenue
Grassfield Way
Grove Park
Heath Drive
Higher Downs
Hollingford Place
Kestrel Avenue
Lee Close
Leycester Road
Lindop Close
Lowland Way
Malvern Road

Manor Park South
Mardon Close
Mellor Crescent
Mill Close
Montmorency Road
Norbury Close
Oakwood
Overfields
Pevensey Drive
Red Cow Yard
Roxby Way

Albert Street
Ashworth Park
Beech Drive
Bewick Walk
Birkin Close
Braidwood Avenue
Brookdale Avenue
Chalfont Court
Church Mews
Conway Close
Delmar Road
Elizabeth Gaskell
Court

George Street
Greenacre Close
Hallside Park
Heathfield Square
Highland Way
Hollow Lane

King Edward Road
Legh Gardens
Lichfield Close
Lodge Road
Lynton Close

Part of Manchester
Road

Mansion Drive
Part of Garden Road
Merlin Avenue
Minshull Street
Moordale Road
North Downs

Oak View
Parkfield Road
Princess Street
Richmond Hill
Royce Court

Arundel Close
Autumn Avenue
Beechwood
Bexton Lane
Blackhill Lane
Branden Drive
Buckingham Drive
Chelford Road
Church View
Cranford Avenue
Downs End

Ella Grove
Forrester Avenue
Glebelands Road
Grebe Close
Hayfields

Helena Close
Hillside Road
Keepers Close
King Street

Legh Road

Lilac Avenue
Longridge
Mallard Close
Manor Crescent

Marble Arch
Mead Close
Merriman Avenue

Part of Mobberley Road

Moorside
Northfields
Oakfield Avenue
Parkgate

Queen Street
Rockford Lodge
Ruskin Court


AA571T
Typewritten Text
Appendix C


St John's Avenue
Sandiway

Shaw Drive
Southfields
Springwood Avenue
Summers Way
Tatton Street
Townfields

Valley Way
Warwick Close
Woodlands Court
Yewlands Drive
Knutsford High School
- Lower School

St John's Road
School Close
Shaw Heath View
Sparrow Lane
Stanley Road
Swinton Square
Teal Avenue

Tree Way

Victoria Street
Westfield Drive
Woodlands Drive
The Heath

Bexton Primary School
Manor Park School

Dated: 1°° March 2007

THE COMMON SEAL of
MACCLESFIELD BOROUGH

)
)
COUNCIL was hereunto affixed )
in the presence of: )

St Peter's Avenue
Seymour Chase

Silk Mill Street
Spinney Lane
Summerfields

Tabley Grove
Thorneyholme Drive
Trevone Close
Warren Avenue
Windsor Way
Woodside

The Moor

Egerton Primary School
St Vincent de Paul RC
Primary School

A UL,

Authorised Signatory

Sandileigh Avenue
Sharston Crescent
South Downs
Springfields
Summers Close
Tabley Road

Toft Road

Valley Close
Warren Close
Winstanley House
Woodvale Road
Knutsford High School
- Upper School



MACCLESFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND POLICE ACT 2001
SECTIONS 12 TO 16

THE MACCLESFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL ALCOHOL CONSUMPTION IN
DESIGNATED PUBLIC PLACES ORDER 2002

Macclesfield Borough Council of Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield in the County
of Cheshire (“the Council”) by its Regulation and Licensing Committee in exercise of

the powers conferred upon it by the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 Sections 12
to 16 makes the following order:

1 The fand described in the schedule below and shown hatched black on the map
attached to this Order being land in the area of the Council which is land to
; which the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 Sections 12 to 16 applies, is
hereby designated for the purposes of the Act
Y
'{,;-ﬁff
. 2

This Order may be cited as the Macclesfield Borough Council Alcohol

i

SR

=

S

o
i

e

R
R
e

T

Consumption in Designated Public Places Order 2002 and shall come into force

in (st september 2002

Ry

25
LR
R

T
s

R

D=

SCHEDULE

Albert Place, Back Wall Gate, Boden Street, east side of Bridge Street, Brock Street,
north side of Brook Street Brunswick Hill , Brunswick Street, Castle Street, Charlotte
Street, Charlotte Street West, Chatham Street, Chestergate north and south side to
no 82, Church Street, Church Street West, Churchill Way, Churchside, Cumberland

Street, Duke Street, Exchange Strest, George Street, Great King Street, Grosvenor

tegal/fs-alcohol/4

Appendix C

Gy obed


AA571T
Typewritten Text
Appendix C


b

e e




Centre, Jordangate, west side, King Edward Steet, north side, Market Place, Mill
Street, Park Green, Park Lane, part, Parsonage Street, Pickford Street, Queen
Victoria Street, Roe Street, part, Samuel Street, Short Street, St Michael's Terrace,
Stanley Place, Stanley Street, Step Hill, Sunderland Street, Townley Place, Townley
Street, Wardle Street, Water Street, Waterloo Street West, part, Waters Green,
excluding Rail Station, Wood Street

it
Dated: ) August 2002

THE COMMON SEAL. of )
MACCLESFIELD BOROUGH )
COUNCIL was hereunto affixed )
% In the presence of; )

ArTrisZs Secprorrt

“{egalifs-alcohol/s

/v abed



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49 Agenda Item 7

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

REPORT TO: Licensing Committee

Date of Meeting: 14™ January 2014

Report of: Miss Kim Evans — Licensing Team Leader
Subject/Title: Late Night Levy and Early Morning Restriction Orders
Portfolio Holder: CliIr Les Gilbert - Communities and Regulatory Services

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 To provide Members of the Committee with information concerning the
implementation of a Late Night Levy (LNL) and the making of Early Morning
Restrictions Orders (EMROs).

2.0 Recommendation

2.1  That Members note the content of the report, the attached further information
and resolve:

i. That a Late Night Levy or an Early Morning Restriction Order is not
appropriate consideration at this time.

ii. That further information on the implementation of the Late Night
Levy should be presented to a future meeting of the Committee
setting out options that should be considered before formal
consultation.

iii. That further information on the making of an Early Morning
Restriction Order(s) should be presented to a future meeting of the
Committee setting out options that should be considered before
formal consultation.

iv.  In respect of options ii. and iii. that the (Licensing Team Leader) be
given delegated authority to present further options in consultation
with the Chairman of the Licensing Committee and the Portfolio
Holder for Communities and Regulatory Services.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 Members of the Licensing Committee have been requested to consider
whether the Council should consider imposing a Late Night Levy.

3.2 This report therefore seeks to provide Members of the Committee with
information concerning the LNL and EMROs so that they are aware of the
different powers that can be used to deal with problems associated with the
consumption of alcohol.



4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

Page 50

Wards Affected

All

Local Ward Members
All

Policy Implications

The Council has committed, in its Strategic Plan, to ensuring that the residents
of Cheshire East ‘live well and for longer and that we have a ‘strong and
resilient economy’.

Similarly, the Cheshire East Health and Wellbeing Strategy has a number of
key aims linked to alcohol consumption:

§ Reduce the levels of alcohol use/misuse by Children and Young
People
§ Reduce the incidence of alcohol related harm

The Council’s current Statement of Licensing Policy is silent on the LNL and
EMROs as those provisions were not in place when it was adopted in 2009.
However, the Council has recently adopted a revised Statement of Licensing
Policy (to take effect from February 2014) that confirms the Council will
consider whether a LNL or EMRO is appropriate. This revised Policy together
with the Statutory Guidance issued by the Home Office in respect of the
Licensing Act 2003 confirms the key aims involved in the licensing regime:

§ protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social
behaviour and noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed
premises

§ giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to
effectively manage and police the night-time economy and take
action against those premises that are causing problems

§ recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed
premises play in our local communities by minimising the regulatory
burden on business, encouraging innovation and supporting
responsible premises

§ providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the
needs of local communities and empowers local authorities to make
and enforce decisions about the most appropriate licensing
strategies for their local area

§ encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions
and giving local residents the opportunity to have their say regarding
licensing decisions that may affect them



7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

Page 51

Financial Implications

If Members were minded to consider the implementation of a Levy or the
creation of any Orders, additional funding to meet all the implementation
requirements (including any further evidence gathering, public notices, and
consultation) would need to be identified. Current budgetary allocations make
no provision for any work in this area.

The cost of implementing a LNL can be recovered from the gross amount
collected and deducted before the apportionment of the net figure (ie a
minimum of 70% payable to Cheshire Constabulary). However, if the Council
were to consult on the implementation of the Levy and having considered the
results of the consultation determine that it should not be implemented
additional resources would need to be identified to meet the costs of the
consultation process (including public notices).

Additionally, if the Council were to implement the LNL any premises that fall
into the levy period would be able to apply for a free variation of licence to
curtail their hours. It is impossible to estimate the number of premises that
might utilise this facility, but it is likely to impact significantly on the capacity
within the Licensing and Legal Teams and consideration should be given to
identifying additional staff resources.

There would be no income generated by the creation of an EMRO and it is not
possible to quantify the financial benefit, if any, to the Council of their creation.

Legal Implications

The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 enables Licensing
Authorities to determine that the LNL is to apply in its area. The Licensing
Authority can therefore charge a levy to persons who sell alcohol during the
‘late night supply period’ to raise contributions towards the enforcement cost
associated with the night-time economy

The ‘late night supply period’ must begin at or after midnight and end at or
before 6:00am, but must be the same period every day that it has effect. The
LNL must apply to the whole of the Licensing Authority area and is payable by
the holder of a ‘relevant late night authorisation’. A ‘relevant late night
authorisation’ means a Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate which
authorises the supply of alcohol during the late night supply period.

The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 also amended the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 that gives a Licensing Authority the
power to make an EMRO if it considers it appropriate for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives. An EMRO restricts the sale of alcohol in a particular
area for a specified period between the hours of midnight and 6:00am.

If an EMRO is made then existing premises licences and club premises
certificates granted by the Authority, and temporary event notices given to the



8.5

8.6

8.7

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

10.0

10.1

10.2

Page 52

authority, do not have effect to the extent that they authorise the sale of
alcohol or the supply to club members during the period specified in the
EMRO.

The Local Authorities (Functions and Responsibilities) (England)
(Amendment) Regulations 2013 confirms that the functions relating to the Late
Night Levy and Early Morning Restriction Orders are not to be the
responsibility of the Council’s Executive and are Licensing Authority functions.
Additionally, the Council has previously made provision in its Constitution for
all Licensing Authority functions (save for the adoption of the Statement of
Licensing Policy which is reserved to full Council by statute) to be discharged
by the Licensing Committee.

In accordance with statutory responsibilities under section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 the Council must take reasonable steps to tackle crime,
disorder, substance misuse and anti-social behaviour.

The Council also has a statutory responsibility under the Health and Social
Care Act 2012 for the health of the population of Cheshire East and it is noted
that it is a priority of the local Health and Wellbeing Board to reduce alcohol
related harm.

Risk Management

Members must carefully consider all the information provided and any views
received from appropriate stakeholders.

The EMRO and Late Night Levy provisions are both adoptive provisions that
require consultation processes to be followed prior to a policy decision on
either being made. Adopting either provision in circumstances that may result
in a negative impact on existing licence holders will require reliable evidential
justifications in order to withstand any potential challenge.

Specific consideration must be given to whether a LNL or EMRO is a
proportionate and reasonable response to the problems in our night-time
economy or whether alternative measures can be considered. This may
include a Cumulative Impact Policy for certain areas or supporting business
led best practice schemes (eg Purple Flag or Best Bar None).

Background

In 2012 the Home Office carried out a 12 week consultation ‘Dealing with the
Problems of Late Night Drinking’, inviting views on two measures in the Police
Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 (2011 Act), the Late Night Levy
and Early Morning Restriction Orders. Following this consultation regulations
implemented these powers were made on 31 October 2012.

Late Night Levy



Page 53

10.2.1 The Late Night Levy is a power at the disposal of the Licensing Authority to
introduce a charge for premises that have an alcohol licence with a terminal
hour after midnight. It allows the Licensing Authority to charge those
businesses for the extra costs that the night-time economy generates for the
Police and Local Authority.

10.2.2 If introduced, the LNL would apply to all premises (on and off-trade) within the
Borough that qualify, the only exceptions being those set by the Government.
The levy will be collected at the same time as the annual licensing fee.

10.2.3 The licensing authority will need to decide at what time the levy will apply
within an operational window that is restricted to between 12 midnight and
6am. Members may wish to consider, if they are minded to consult on the
implementation of the LNL, whether different time periods should be consulted
on or to leave this open to the views of those who choose to comment.

10.2.4 The LNL is aimed not at individual premises, as the costs caused by the night
time economy are often not directly linked to any particular businesses, but
instead occur as a result of the night time economy as a whole.

10.2.5If introduced, the Licensing Authority can deduct the costs of administering,
collecting and enforcing the scheme from the gross collection. From the
remainder, at least 70% of the net amount must be passed to the Police. Up to
30% of the total amount retained by the Licensing Authority is ring-fenced to
address issues linked to alcohol related crime. No restrictions are imposed on
the use of the monies passed to the Chief Officer of Police and the PCC.

10.2.6 The levy paid is dependent on the rateable value of the premises and is set by
the Government. This is the same as the existing licence fee and annual fee
system.

10.2.7 Provision is made for a number of discretionary exemptions and reductions in
the LNL. Exemptions to the LNL could be offered to:

Premises with overnight accommodation
Theatres and cinemas

Bingo halls

Community amateur sports clubs
Community premises

Country village pubs

Business Improvement Districts

W W W wwn

10.2.8 The Licensing Authority will need to determine whether any of the exemptions
should apply and the criteria within which they can be triggered. There is also
discretion to offer a 30% reduction from the LNL to premises that are either a
member of a specified best practice scheme such as Pubwatch or in receipt of
Small Business Rate Relief (with a rateable value of less than £12,000). An
exemption to those premises that only have a late-night authorisation to
supply alcohol on the premises on 1 January can also be given.



Page 54

10.2.9 Members should be aware that a significant number of the premises with late
licenses may decide to reduce their sale of alcohol hours by submitting a
minor variation application as the cost of the LNL may not be worth the
continued sales of alcohol after midnight. This would obviously result in a
significant reduction in the amount of potential income (there is a requirement
to waive the fee for those premises wishing to take advantage of this
procedure).

10.3 Early Morning Restriction Orders

10.3.1 An EMRO is a power which enables the Licensing Authority to restrict the sale
of alcohol where they consider that there are alcohol related crime and
disorder issues in the whole or a part of their area between midnight and
6:00am on all or some days.

10.3.2 This restriction would apply to Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates
and Permitted Temporary Events. There are no exceptions to the type of
premises that will be affected by an EMRO except for hotels who provide
alcohol to residents through minibars and room service. However hotels who
serve alcohol in a bar, lounge or lobby will be affected by an EMRO.

10.3.3 Evidence from Responsible Authorities, local Community Safety Partnerships,
together with its own evidence should be used to determine whether an
EMRO is appropriate for the promotion of the four Licensing Objectives:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance)
The Protection of Children from Harm

W W n

10.3.4 The Licensing Authority would need to consider the area, days and times in
relation to which the EMRO might apply. However, EMROs will not apply to
any premises on New Year’s Eve.

10.3.5 Licensing Authorities are required to advertise their proposals on their website
and in a local newspaper as well as notifying those licence holders within the
proposed EMRO area. Any person wishing to make representations for, or
against, the proposal will have 42 days in which to lodge their comments.

10.3.6 If representations are received then a hearing must be held to determine the
outcome of the EMRO. It is not unrealistic to expect a large number of
representations which could require the hearing being held over a number of
days. If it is determined appropriate that an EMRO be made, the licensing
authority must be able to demonstrate an evidence based justification for its
decision, or risk judicial challenge. If, following representations there are any
changes to the original proposal there is a requirement that consultation on
the new EMRO be undertaken.

10.3.7 The Licensing Authority should monitor the effectiveness of the EMRO to
ensure it continues to be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing



Page 55

objectives and periodically review whether it is appropriate to continue to apply
it.

10.4 Conclusions

10.4.1 The decision whether or not to implement a LNL or an EMRO is at the
discretion of the Licensing Authority. However, any decisions taken should be
evidence based and proportionate.

10.4.2 The introduction of a LNL or an EMRO may result in a reduction of the night
time economy where businesses move to other areas where a LNL or EMRO
is not in place. Members should consider the financial burden placed upon
local businesses directly and indirectly involved in the night time economy.

10.4.3 The Committee is not requested at this stage to decide whether or not to
implement the LNL or an EMRO. The Committee is requested to consider the
information presented and to resolve whether or not they are minded to have
further proposals presented upon which the Authority can consult.

10.4.4 To help Members formulate a decision, the following documents have been
produced:

i. The Home Office Guidance (2012) in relation to the LNL
(Appendix A)

ii. Section 16 of the Guidance issued by the Home Office in relation
to the Licensing Act 2003, which provides guidance on EMROs
(Appendix B)

iii. A statistical report from Cheshire Constabulary showing crimes
and incidents related to alcohol for the period 01/11/2012 to
31/10/2013 (Appendix C)

iv. A report from the Cheshire Constabulary setting out their views
(Appendix D)

v. A breakdown of the estimated income that would be generated
by the LNL (Appendix E - to follow)

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting
the report author:

Name: Miss Kim Evans

Designation: Licensing Team Leader
Tel No: 0300 123 5015

Email: kim.evans@cheshireeast.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank





AA571T
Typewritten Text

AA571T
Typewritten Text
		Appendix A

AA571T
Typewritten Text

AA571T
Typewritten Text


Page 58

GUIDANCE ON THE LATE NIGHT LEVY

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

The late night levy (“the levy”) is a power, conferred on licensing authorities by provision in Chapter 2 of
Part 2 of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 (“the 2011 Act”). This enables licensing
authorities to charge a levy to persons who are licensed to sell alcohol late at night in the authority’s area, as
a means of raising a contribution towards the costs of policing the late-night economy.

The decision to introduce the levy is an option available to all licensing authorities in the whole of their
respective areas. The levy will be payable by the holders of any premises licence or club premises certificate
(“holders”), in relation to premises in the authority’s area, which authorise the sale or supply of alcohol on any
days during a period (the “late night supply period”) beginning at or after midnight and ending at or before 6am.

A licensing authority is the authority which carries out licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003
(“the 2003 Act”). The main licensing authorities, as defined in the 2003 Act, are:

* the council of a district in England;

* the council of a county in England in which there are no district councils;
* the council of a county or county borough in Wales;

* the council of a London borough.

It is recommended that the decision to introduce, vary or end the requirement for the levy is made by the
full council. Other decisions in relation to the introduction and administration of the levy may be delegated
in the manner which the licensing authority considers most appropriate.

INTRODUCTION OF THE LEVY

1.5

1.6

The decision to introduce the levy is for the licensing authority to make. The licensing authority is expected
to consider the need for a levy with the chief officer of police and police and crime commissioner (“PCC”)
for the police area in which it is proposed the levy will be introduced.! Local residents can use existing
channels and forums to put forward views and call for the implementation or not of the levy in their area.

When considering whether to introduce a levy, licensing authorities should note that any financial risk (for
example lower than expected revenue) rests at a local level and should be fully considered prior
to implementation.

1.7 The licensing authority will decide the design of the levy. This includes the late-night supply period, any

exemptions or reductions that may apply and the proportion of revenue (after the licensing authority’s costs
are deducted) which will be paid to the PCC, with the remainder being retained by the licensing authority to
fund other activities as set out in paragraph 1.42.

1

In this guidance, a reference to a PCC include a reference to the holder of the Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime. Elections for Police and

Crime Commissioners (PCCs) in all police force areas in England and Wales (except in London, where the Mayor of London has taken on the
powers of a PCC in relation to the Metropolitan Police) take place on 15th November 2012. Once appointed, PCCs will be expected to have a
central role working in partnership with local authorities, enforcement bodies and other local partners to decide on what action is needed to
tackle alcohol-related crime and disorder in their areas. However, the Chief Officer of Police will remain the named responsible authority under
the 2003 Act.

Amended Guidance on the Late Night Levy



Page 59

1.8 The levy is a power and some licensing authorities will not consider that it is appropriate to exercise it. The
licensing authority may wish to decide whether or not it believes it has a viable proposal to introduce the
levy before incurring the costs of the formal consultation process. It is recognised that some licensing
authorities may not have a large number of premises which are licensed to sell alcohol during the late night
supply period. At this stage, some licensing authorities may decide that the levy will not generate enough
revenue to make it a viable option in their area.

1.9 The late night supply period must begin at or after midnight and end at or before 6am. The period can
be for any length of time within these parameters but must be the same every day. If licensing authorities
decide that it would be appropriate that certain types of premises should not pay the levy, they can set the
late night supply period to suit the opening times of premises in their local area (for example the supply
period could begin at 1am).

1.10 The licensing authority must consider the desirability of introducing a levy in relation to the matters
described in section 125(3) of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011. These matters are
the costs of policing and other arrangements for the reduction or prevention of crime and disorder, in
connection with the supply of alcohol between midnight and 6am.

1.11 The licensing authority should discuss the need for a levy with the relevant PCC and the relevant chief officer
of police. The licensing authority will then decide whether to move to the next stage in the process and consult
on its proposal to introduce a late night levy. The consultation document will state its intention to introduce
a levy, its proposed design (including the late night supply period and proposed exemption and/or reduction
categories) and the services that the licensing authority intends to fund with its share of the levy revenue.

1.12 The licensing authority will publish the consultation online and in a local newspaper. It will also send
written details to the PCC, the relevant chief officer of police and all premises licence and club premises
certificate holders whose authorisations permit the supply of alcohol during the period when it is proposed
the levy will apply. The consultation is intended to be targeted at those affected by the levy, particularly
businesses, the police, residents and other interested parties. The consultation process, including the period,
is expected to be proportionate and targeted, so that the type and scale of engagement is relative to the
potential impacts of the proposal.

1.13 The licensing authority will assess consultation responses and make a final decision about whether to
introduce (or vary) the levy and, if so, its design. The decision to introduce the levy, and its design, will
then be put to the full council to approve.

1.14 If the full council approves the introduction (or variation) of the levy, it is recommended that the licensing

authority notifies adjoining authorities. It would be helpful if licensing authorities also notified the
Secretary of State for transparency purposes, via the Home Office.

3 Amended Guidance on the Late Night Levy



Page 60

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LEVY

1.15 The licensing authority must notify the relevant chief officer of police, the PCC and all holders of a
licence or certificate in relation to premises which permit the supply of alcohol within the late night supply
period (“relevant late night authorisation”) of the start date for the levy, the late night supply period, any
exemptions and reductions, and how the revenue will be shared between the police force and licensing
authority. Holders of relevant late-night authorisations should also be notified of the date before which
any applications for a minor variation must be made to the authority, as set out in paragraph 1.16. We
recommend that licensing authorities set the start date of the levy no less than three months after those
notifications have been sent.

1.16 Holders with a relevant late-night authorisation may make a free variation to their licence to reduce
their licensed hours to avoid operating in the late-night supply period. It is recommended that licensing
authorities may wish to allow holders no less than two months to make such applications. The cost of
processing free variations will be a deductible expense from the levy receipts in Year zero. Year zero is the
first year in which the levy is introduced by the licensing authority.

1.17 The licensing authority must publish on their website an estimate of the costs it will deduct from the levy
revenue each year. The licensing authority will determine the manner in which any statement is published.

1.18 The levy will apply indefinitely until the licensing authority decides that the levy will cease to apply in
its area. Licensing authorities may wish to review the requirements for the levy at appropriate intervals.
A decision that the levy should cease to apply can only be made at the end of a levy year. Licensing
authorities may wish to notify holders of a relevant late night authorisation of any such decision.

DESIGN OF THE LEVY

1.19 The levy must apply to the whole of the licensing authority’s area. It will apply to all holders (on and oft-
trade) of relevant late night authorisations situated in the licensing authority’s area. Any such holder will be
liable to pay the levy, regardless of whether the holder’s premises are actually operating during the period.
For example, a holder in relation to a supermarket with a 24 hour licence will be required to pay the levy
regardless of its actual opening hours.

1.20 As set out in paragraph 1.9, the late night supply period must begin at or after midnight and end at or
before 6am. The licensing authority can decide the times within the late-night supply period at which the
levy will apply (which must be the same every day). The late-night supply period cannot apply on different
days or times.

1.21 The levy will apply to boats, which are licensed at the place where they are usually moored or berthed. It
will also apply to mobile bars, which are required to be licensed at the place where they are parked and carry

on the licensable activity.

1.22 The levy will not apply to Temporary Event Notices (TENS).

4 Amended Guidance on the Late Night Levy



Page 61

EXEMPTIONS FROM THE LEVY

1.23 Licensing authorities may consider that there are some types of premises in relation to which the holder
should not make a contribution towards the cost of policing the night-time economy through the levy. This
is a local decision — the licensing authority should make its decision based on its knowledge of the night-
time economy in the area, including information gathered through the consultation process.

1.24 Licensing authorities are not able to choose a category of premises for an exemption from the levy, if it is
not prescribed in regulations. Likewise, licensing authorities are not able to exempt specific premises from
the requirement to pay the levy.

1.25 Licensing authorities can decide, when considering the levy design, if any of the following permitted
categories of premises should be exempt from the requirement to pay the levy. These exemption categories
are specified in the Late Night Levy (Expenses, Exemptions and Reductions) Regulations 2012.

1.26 Premises with overnight accommodation: This exemption is not applicable to any premises which serve
alcohol to members of the public who are not staying overnight at the premises, such as a hotel bar which
can be accessed by the general public.

1.27 Theatres and cinemas: Premises in this category must ensure that, during the late night supply period,
the sale of alcohol is only made for consumption on the premises to ticket holders, participants in the
production or invited guests to a private event at the premises. Licensing authorities should be satisfied
that premises which are eligible for this exemption are bona-fide theatres or cinemas, and that the sale of
alcohol is not the primary purpose of their businesses. The definition of a “cinema” or a “theatre” should
be readily understood by its plain, ordinary meaning,

1.28 Bingo halls: Premises in this category must be licensed and regulated under the Gambling Act 2005.

1.29 Community Amateur Sports Clubs (“CASCs”): Premises in this category must have relief from business
rates by virtue of being a CASC (Section 658 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010).

1.30 Community premises: Premises in this category must have successfully applied for the removal of the
mandatory designated premises supervisor (“DPS”) requirement and demonstrated that they operate
responsibly.

1.31 Country village pubs: In England, premises in this category must be the sole pub situated within a
designated rural settlement with a population of less than 3,000. The definition of a rural settlement
appears in the qualifications for rural rate relief in Part IIT of the Local Government Finance Act 1988.

1.32 New Year’s Eve: Licensing authorities can offer an exemption from the levy for holders in relation to

premises which are only have a relevant late-night authorisation by virtue of their being permitted to supply
alcohol for consumption on the premises on 1st January in every year.

5 Amended Guidance on the Late Night Levy



Page 62

1.33 Business Improvement Districts (“BIDs”): Licensing authorities can offer an exemption from the levy
for premises which participate in BIDs that operate in the night-time economy and have a satisfactory crime
and disorder focus. Licensing authorities have the discretion to determine whether the BIDs in their area
are eligible.

REDUCTIONS FROM THE LEVY

1.34 Licensing authorities may wish to use the late night levy to promote and support participation by premises
in other business-led best practice schemes. Licensing authorities can decide, when considering the levy
design, if holders whose premises participate in such schemes should benefit from a reduction to the
amount they are required to pay under the levy.

1.35 Eligible premises will receive a 30 per cent reduction from the levy. There will be no cumulative discounts
available for holders in relation to premises that are eligible for more than one reduction category.
Licensing authorities can offer a reduction to best practice schemes that meet the following benchmarks
specified in the Late Night Levy (Expenses, Exemptions and Reductions) Regulations 2012:

* aclear rationale as to why the scheme’s objectives and activities will, or are likely to, result in a reduction
of alcohol-related crime and disordet;

* arequirement for active participation in the scheme by members; and

* a mechanism to identify and remove in a timely manner those members who do not participate appropriately.

1.36 Licensing authorities have discretion as to how best practice schemes can demonstrate that they meet
these benchmarks. We expect licensing authorities to use their existing partnerships with best practice
schemes, and understanding of a scheme’s operation in their area, to identify eligible schemes in their areas.
Licensing officials could visit representatives from best practice schemes in their area, or request written
details of the scheme’s objectives, if they decide to consider this reduction category.

1.37 Licensing authorities can also offer a reduction to holders in relation to on-trade premises that are in receipt
of Small Business Rate Relief (as specified in Part III of the Local Government Finance Act 1988) and
have a rateable value of £12,000 or less. This reduction is only available to holders in relation to premises
that supply alcohol for consumption on the premises. The relevant billing authority may have information
on which premises in the licensing authority area are in receipt of Small Business Rate Relief.

1.38 If the licensing authority decides to introduce or remove categories of exemption and/or reduction after
Year zero, they will need to follow the same procedure for consultation as set out in 1.11-1.13 though the
consultation should only refer to the new proposal. If a licensing authority chooses to remove categories
of exemption and/or reduction after Year zero, they should consider that the opportunity for businesses to
make a free variation to their licence is only available when the levy is initially introduced.

LEVY REVENUE

1.39 The net levy revenue must be split between the licensing authority and the relevant PCC. The licensing
authority must pay at least 70 per cent of the net levy revenue to the police. The licensing authority can
choose to amend the portion of the net levy revenue that will be given to the PCC in future levy years. This
decision must be subject to consultation in the same way as a decision to introduce the levy.

6 Amended Guidance on the Late Night Levy



Page 63

1.40 There are no restrictions on what the PCC’s portion of the levy revenue can be spent on, in line with
standard practice on the allocation of police funds. The PCC’s proportion will be subject to the same
transparency measures as those that apply in relation to other aspects of the operation of the PCC. The
Police and Crime panel will be able to request any documents of the PCC in order to hold them to account
in the allocation and use of their funds.?

1.41 We recommend that the licensing authority should use its existing partnership with the police to discuss the
police intentions for their share of the levy revenue. We also recommend that the PCC should consider
allocating the funds raised from the levy back to local commanders to allow the revenue to be spent on tackling
alcohol-related crime and disorder in the area in which the levy was raised.

1.42 The licensing authority will be able to retain up to 30 per cent of the net levy revenue to fund services it
provides to tackle late night alcohol-related crime and disorder and services connected to the management
of the night-time economy. Specifically, these activities must have regard to the connection with the supply
of alcohol during the late night supply period and related to arrangements for:

* the reduction of crime and disordert;

¢ the promotion of public safety;

* the reduction or prevention of public nuisance; or

¢ the cleaning of any relevant highway or relevant land in the local authority area.

1.43 A licensing authority can deduct the costs it incurs in connection with the introduction or variation,
administration, collection and enforcement of the levy, prior to the levy revenue being apportioned between
the police and licensing authority. Regulations have prescribed descriptions of expenses which may be
deducted. As set out in paragraph 1.6, any financial risk relating to the levy revenue, such as lower than
expected revenue or higher than expected costs, rests at a local level.

1.44 These deductible costs may include (but are not necessarily limited to) the following:

* the preparation and publication of the consultation document, including publishing it online and
sending details to the PCC, the relevant chief officer of police and all premises licence and club premises
certificate holders whose authorisations permit the supply of alcohol after midnight on any day;

* the collection of levy payments;

* the enforcement of levy payments; and

¢ the cost of processing applications for a variation in relation to the introduction of the levy.

1.45 There will be no specific restrictions on the amount of the expenses which licensing authorities can
claim in expenses, however licensing authorities will have to account for their expenses following existing
procedures. The Government may specify a cap on the amount of expenses in further regulations if
considered necessary.

2 This excludes documents that are operationally sensitive or those that would compromise national security.

7 Amended Guidance on the Late Night Levy



Page 64

LEVY CHARGE AND COLLECTION PROCESS

1.46 The amount of the levy will be prescribed nationally. The annual charges for the levy will be:

Rateable A B C D E Dx2 Ex3
Value No rateable £4,301 to £33,001 to | £87,001 to £125,001 Multiplier Multiplier
Bands value to £33,000 £87,000 £125,000 and above applies to applies to
(based on £4,300 premises premises
the existing in category in category
fee bands) D that E that
primarily or | primarily or
exclusively exclusively
sell alcohol | sell alcohol
Levy
Charges £299 £768 £1,259 £1,365 £1,493 £2,730 £4,440

1.47 The levy charges are based on the current licence fee system under the 2003 Act, with holders being placed
in bands based on their premises rateable value. A multiplier is applied to premises in Band D and E that
primarily or exclusively sell alcohol for consumption on the premises to ensure that larger clubs and bars
make a higher contribution towards the levy. Regulations include provision for premises that do not have a
rateable value (Band A) or premises that are in the course of construction (Band C).

1.48 The levy will be collected at the same time as the annual licence fee (except in relation to holders premises
who obtain a relevant late night authorisation during a levy year). The holder will, therefore, be required
to pay the levy on an annual basis. For holders whose licences exist at the time that the first levy year
begins, the payment year will be the same as the levy year’. These holders will make their first levy payment
when they pay their annual fee. For holders who are granted a licence in the first or subsequent levy years,
the payment year runs from the date of the grant of the licence and for each year thereafter. Their first
payment will be made 14 days after the grant of the licence, and thereafter when they pay their annual fee.

1.49 In the following circumstances, licensing authorities should adjust a holder’s liability to the levy:

* alicence lapses under section 27 of the 2003 Act (that is if the holder of the licence dies, becomes
mentally incapable, becomes insolvent, if the partnership holding the license is dissolved or if it is a club,

ceases to be a recognised club);
¢ an EMRO is made which prohibits premises from serving alcohol at any time when the levy applies; or
* the amount of the levy reduction is the amount found by applying the formula: R = (L /365) x N (see

footnote®).

3 The payment year is the period by reference to which a licence holder’s liability to the levy is determined. The levy year is the period during which

the levy applies.
4 R is the levy reduction, L is the amount of the late night levy payable by the holder of the relevant late night authorisation and N is the number

of days in the payment year beginning on the day following the date on which the relevant event occurred.

8 Amended Guidance on the Late Night Levy



Page 65

1.50 Licensing authorities have discretion to adjust a holder’s liability if the licence is surrendered (for instance,
because the licence holder ceases to trade). The circumstance for surrendering a licence will vary considerably
from case to case; for instance, a licensing authority might chose to exercise this discretion for a long-term
illness, but not when a licence holder surrendered a licence in anticipation of it being revoked. Holders
whose licences are revoked for contravening the licensing objectives would not be eligible for a reduction.

1.51 Any payment of the levy which is owed to the licensing authority can be recovered as a debt due to the

authority. Non-payment of the levy can result in suspension of a premises licence or suspension of club

premises certificate.

9 Amended Guidance on the Late Night Levy






Page 67 Appendix B

16. Early morning alcohol restriction
orders

General

18.1  This chapter provides guidance to licensing authorities about Early Morning Alcohol
Restriction Orders (“EMROs”). The power conferred on licensing authorities to make, vary
or revoke an EMRO (or propose 1o take any of these steps} is set out in sections 172A
to 172E of the 2003 Act. This power enables a licensing authority to prohibit the sale of
alcohol for a specified time period between the hours of 12am and Bam In the whole or
part of its area, if it is satisfied that this would be approptiate for the promotion of the
ficensing objectives.

16.2 EMROs are designed to address recurring problems such as high levels of alcohol-telated
ctime and disorder in specific areas at specific times; serious public nuisance; and other
instances of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour which is not directly attributable to
spedcific premises.

16.3  An EMRO:

 applies to the supply of alcohol authorised by premises licences, club premises
certificates and temporary event notices;

» applies for any period beginning at or after 12am and ending at or before 6am. It does
not have to apply on every day of the wesk, and can apply for different time periods on
different days of the week;

« applies for a limited or unlimited period {for example, an EMRO could be introduced for
a few weeks to apply to a specific event);

¢ applies to the whole or any part of the licensing authority’s area;

« wil not apply to any premises on New Year's Eve (defined as 12am to 6am on 1
January each year);

+ wil not apply to the supply of alcohol by those who provide hotet or similar
accommodation to their residents between 12 am and 6am, provided the alcohol is
sold at those times only through mini-bars and/or room service; and

+ will not apply to a relaxation of licensing hours by virtue of an order made under section
172 of the 2003 Act.

The EMRO process

16.4  An EMRO can apply to the whole or part of the licensing authority’s area. The area may,
for example, comprise a single floor of a shopping complex or exclude premises which
have clearly demonstrated to the licensing authority that the licensable activities carried on
there do not contribute to the problems which form the basis for the proposed EMRO.

16.5  If the licensing authority already has a Cumulative Impact Policy (*CIP”) in its Licensing
Policy Statement {see Chapter 13 of this Guidance), it should consider the relationship
between the CIP and proposed EMRO area, and the potential overall impact on its local
licensing policy.

16.6 Introducing an EMRO is a licensing function. Therefore, this is not the responsibility of a
council's executive. The final decision to make an EMRO (or to vary or revoke one) must

106 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003



AA571T
Typewritten Text
Appendix B

AA571T
Typewritten Text

AA571T
Typewritten Text

AA571T
Typewritten Text

AA571T
Typewritten Text

AA571T
Typewritten Text

AA571T
Typewritten Text

AA571T
Typewritten Text

AA571T
Typewritten Text


Page 68

be made by the full council of the licensing authority. Any preceding steps, including
advertising the proposed EMRO, holding hearings and making a determination to put
before the full council for its final decision, are for the licensing committee of the licensing
authority, The licensing committee may delegate these steps to the hoensmg sub-
committee or officers as it sees fit.

Evidence

16.7  When establishing its evidence base for making an EMRO, a licensing authority may
wish to consider the approach set out in paragraphs 13.23 to 13.26 of this Guidance
which includes Indicative types of evidence, although this should not be considered an
exhaustive list of the types of evidence which may be relevant.

16.8 Before a licensing committee determines to recommend that the full council make a
proposed EMRO, it should be satisfied that it has sufficient evidence to demonstrate that
making the EMRO would be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
The requirement to take an evidence-based decision to promote the licensing objectives
should enable licensing authorities to draw on their experience from other iicensing
decisions they make under the 2003 Act, such as the determination of applications for
the grant of premises licences. The licensing authority should consider evidence from
partners, including responsible authorities and local Community Safety Partnerships,
alongside its own evidence, to determine whether an EMRO would be appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Introducing an EMRO

16.9 An EMRO is a powerful tool which will prevent licensed premises in the area to which the
EMRQO relates from supplying alcohol during the times at which the EMRO applies. The
licensing authority should consider whether other measures may address the problems
that they have identified as the basis for introducing an EMRO. As set out in paragraphs
9.38-0.40 of this Guidance, when determining whether a step is appropriate to promote
the licensing objectives, a licensing authority is not required to decide that no lesser
step will achieve the aim. They should, however, consider whether taking that step is
reasonable, justified and proportionate. Other measures that could be taken instead of
making an EMRO might include:

* introducing a CIP;

* raviewing licences of specific problem premises;

* encouraging the creation of business-led best practice schemes in the area;

* using other mechanisms such as those set out in paragraph 13.39 of this Guidance.
16.10  If the licensing authority has identified a problem in a specific area attributable to the

supply of alcohol at two or more premises in that area, and has sufficient evidence to

demonstrate that it Is approptiate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, it can

propose making an EMRO. The licensing authority should first decide on the matters
which must be the subject of the proposal. These are:

» the days {and periods on those days} on which the EMRO would apply;
» the area to which the EMRO would apply;

* the period for which the EMRO would apply (if it is a finite period); and
¢ the date from which the proposed EMRO would apply.

In relation to the date when it plans to introduce the EMRO, the licensing authority should
note that this may change when it is specified in the final order.

107




Page 69

Advertising an EMRO

16.11

16.12

16.13

The proposed EMRO must be advertised. The licensing authority should include a short
summary of the evidence and the manner in which representations can be made in the
document, as well as the detalls of the proposed EMRO. The proposal must be advertised
for at least 42 days (a reference in this Chapter to a period of “days” means a period
comprising calendar days and not only working days). The licensing authority must publish
the proposal on its website and in a local newspaper. If no newspaper exists, it must be
published in a local newsletter, circular or similar document. The licensing authority must
also send a notice of the proposal to all affected people in its area. They are:

» holders of (and applicants for) premises licences or club premises cettificates to which
the proposed EMRO would apply;

¢ premises users in relation to TENs to which the proposed EMRO would apply;

» those who have received a provisional statement in respect of a premises to which the
proposed EMRO would apply.

Licensing authorities must, moreover, display a notice of the proposal in the area to which
the EMRO would apply, in a manner which is likely to bring the proposal 1o the attention
of those who may have an interest in if.

The licensing authority should also inform responsible authorities in its area and
neighbouring licensing authorities of its proposal o make an EMRO. It may also like

to consider what further steps could be taken, in any particular case, to publicise the
proposal in order to draw it to the wider attention of any other persons who are likely to
have an interest in it.

Representations

16.14

16.15

16.16

108

Those who are affected by a proposed EMRO, responsible authorities or any other

person have 42 days (starting on the day after the day on which the proposed EMRO is

advertised) to make relevant representations. To be considered a relevant representation,

a representation must:

« be about the likely effect of the making of the EMRO on the promotion of the licensing
objectives;

* be made in writing in the prescribed form and manner, setting out the EMRO 1o which
it relates and the nature of the representation;

* bhe received within the deadline; and

« if made by a person other than a responsible authority, not be frivolous or vexatious.
Chapter 9 of this Guidance gives further advice on determining whether a
representation is frivolous or vexatious.

Representations can be made in relation to any aspect of the proposed EMRO. If a
licensing authority decides that a representation is not relevant, it should consider
informing the person who has made that representation.

Responsible authorities may wish to make representations, as may affected persons (as
set out in the above paragraph).

Others may also wish to make representations about the proposed EMRO. These
persons could include, but are not limited to:

¢ residents;

¢ employees of affected businesses;

¢ owners and employees of businesses outside the proposed EMRO area; and

* users of the late night economy.

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003




Page 70

Hearings

16.17

16.18

16.19

16.20

16.21

If a relevant representation or representations are received, the licensing authority

must hold a hearing to consider them (unless the authority and anyone who has

madle representations agrée that this is unnecessary). The licensing authority should
consider, based on the number of relevant representations received by it and any other
circumstances it considers appropriate, whether to hold the hearing over several days,
which could be arranged to take place other than on consecutive working days.

As described in paragraph 16.6, a hearing to consider representations in relation to an
EMRO may be held by the licensing committeg, the licensing sub-committee or an officer
of the licensing authority. It is recommended, however, that such hearings be conducted
by the licensing committee or sub-committee.

Licensing committees should be familiar with the hearing process as it has similarities
with other processes under the 2003 Act. Further guidance on hearings can be found
in Chapter 9 of this Guidance (paragraphs 9.27 to 9.37). However, licensing authorities
should note the following key points in relation to a hearing about a proposed EMRO:

¢ the hearing must be commenced within 30 working days, beginning with the day after
the end of the period during which representations may be made;

s the hearing does not have to take place on consecutive working days, if an authority
considers this to be necessary to enable it to consider any of the representations made
by a party or if it considers this approach to be in the public interest;

¢ a licensing committee or sub-committee must make its determination within 10
working days of the conclusion of the hearing; and

* the licensing committee or sub-commitiee is not required to notify those making
representations of its determination.

The ficensing committee or sub-committee will determine the manner in which the hearing
will be conducted in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 {Hearings) Regulations
2005. If a licensing committee or sub-committee determines that a representation is
frivolous or vexatious, it must notify in writing the person who made the representation.

As a result of the hearing, the licensing committee has three options:

¢ to determine that the proposed EMRO is appropriate for promotion of the licensing
objectives;

* to determine that the proposed EMRQO is not appropriate for the promotion of the
objectives and therefore that the process should be ended;

* to determine that the proposed EMRO should be modified.

In the final case, if the authority proposes that the modified EMRO should differ from the initial

proposal in relation to the area specified, any day not in the initial proposal or the period of

any day specified, the authority should advertise what is in effect a new proposal to make an
EMRO in the manner described above, so that further representations may be made.

Final EMRO

16.22

If the licensing determines that the proposed EMRO is appropriate for the promotion

of the licensing objectives, its determination must be put to the full council for its final
decision. There is no time specified in legislation by which the full council must make this
decision. This is intended to reflect the fact that the licensing authority may only mest in
full council infrequently.

109




16.23

16.24

16.25

16.26

16.27

16.28

Page 71

The matters set out in the final order must be no different from the matters set out in the
proposal to make the order, subject to the caveat described above in paragraph 16.21.
The order must be set out in the prescribed form and contain the prescribed content.

No later than 7 days after the day on which the EMRO is made, the licensing authority
must send a notice to all affected persons of the EMRO, and make the order available for
at least 28 days on its websfte and by displaying a notice in the EMRO area. A licensing
authority should retain details of the EMRO on its website for as long as the EMRO is

in force. 1t is recommended that the licensing authority advises neighbouring licensing
authorities and the Secretary of State that the order has been made, the nature of the
order and when (and for how long) it will take effect.

The licensing authority should monitor the effectiveness of the EMRO to ensure it
continues to be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and periodically
review whether it is appropriate to continue to apply it. The licensing authority should
consider setting out its policy in relation to reviewing EMRQOs (if any) in its statement of
licensing policy.

The variation or revocation of an order requires the licensing authority to undertake

the same process as that which applied on its introduction; that is after gathering the
appropriate evidence, it advertises its new EMRO proposal, following the process set out
above so that those affected and anyone else can make representations.

If an order applies for a finite period, the order will cease to apply on its last day. If the
licensing authority wishes to introduce a further {(new) EMRO, it must follow the fufl
process for proposing a new EMRO.

Licensing authorities should update their statement of licensing policy (in accordance
with section 5 of the 2003 Act) to include reference to the EMRO as soon as
reasonably possible.

Exceptions to an EMRO

16.29

EMROs will not apply on New Year’s Eve in recognition of its status as a national
celebration. The supply of alcohol to residents through mini-bars and room service in
premises with overnight accornmodation will also not be subject to an EMRQO,

Enforcement of EMROs

16.30

16,31

110

The sale or supply of alcohol in contravention of an EMRO is an ‘unauthorised licensable
activity” which is an offence under section 136 of the 2003 Act. Moreover, it may result in
a closure notice being served on the premises under section 19 of the Criminal Justice
and Police Act 2001 as a precursor to an application for a closure order undert section 21
of that Act. This may alternatively, result in the licence being reviewed on crime prevention
grounds. Further information on reviews can be found in Chapter 11 of this Guidance.

An EMRO overrides all authorisations to supply alcohol under the 2003 Act (including
temporary event notices). It is immaterial whether an authorisation was granted before
or after an EMRO was made as there are no authorisations that have the effect of
authorising the sale of alcohol during the EMRO period, with the only exception being a
licensing hours order made under section 172 of the 2003 Act.

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73

CHESHIRE EAST — ALCOHOL RELATED CRIME

Appendix C

& INCIDENTS

1. All Alcohol Related Offences between 0000-0600hrs

igat'e

4 Middlewich

I“
o
“ ) | Sandbach
- .-
b i v -

@ R I S
2 L&
z ] ¥ Wilmslow
4 -
-

Knutsford |— ./ g —
A *»

i
. Congleton

Alcohol-related Crimes,
Eastern Area

{ M

5
g

During the 12 month period from 1st November 2012 to

31st October 2013 there

were 519 reported Alcohol flagged crimes between 00:00 and 06:00.

Hotspot mapping indicates concentrations of offences in Crewe, Macclesfield and

Wilmslow.

The top offences by Home Office Group were 8N Assault with injury 32.4%, 105A
Assault without injury 28.5%, 9A Public fear, alarm & distress 5.6% and 58C Criminal

damage to a vehicle 5.6%.

The busiest three months for offences were December 2012 (75), March (52) and

August (50).

The combined peak days/times for offences were Saturday and Sunday between

00:00 and 04:00.



Page 74

Crime Type Count %
Assault with injury 168 32.4%
Assault without injury 148 28.5%
Criminal Damage/Vehicle 29 5.6%
Public fear/alarm/distress 29 5.6%
Criminal Damage/Dwelling 25 4.8%
Criminal Damage/Building other 21 4.0%
Other Criminal Damage 17 3.3%
Other offences state/public order 10 1.9%
Shoplifting 9 1.7%
Assault without injury on a constable 7 1.3%
Possession controlled drugs (except cannabis) 6 1.2%
Possession controlled drugs (cannabis) 6 1.2%
Rape of a female aged 16 and over 5 1.0%
Racially or religiously aggravated public fear, alarm or

distress 5 1.0%
Theft from the person 4 0.8%
Racially or religiously aggravated assault without injury 4 0.8%
Arson not endangering life 3 0.6%
Possession of other weapons 2 0.4%
Sexual assault on a female aged 13 or over 2 0.4%
Burglary in a dwelling 2 0.4%
Aggravated vehicle taking 2 0.4%
Theft - Making Off Without Payment 2 0.4%
Assault with Intent to cause Serious Harm 2 0.4%
Theft in a dwelling other than from automatic

machine/meter 1 0.2%
Theft from a vehicle 1 0.2%
Other theft 1 0.2%
Threat or possession with intent to commit criminal damage 1 0.2%
Interfering with a motor vehicle 1 0.2%
Dangerous driving 1 0.2%
Threats to kill 1 0.2%
Racially or Religiously Aggravated Criminal Damage 1 0.2%
Exposure and voyeurism 1 0.2%
Harassment 1 0.2%
Racially or Religiously Aggravated Assault with injury 1 0.2%
Total Offences 519 | 100.0%

Month Total

November 42
December 75
January 33
February 39
March 52
April 31
May 41
June 45
July 38
August 50
September 26
October 47
Total 519




Time Range Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri

00:00-00:59 14 5 8 13 13

01:00-01:59 8 7 10 8 12

02:00-02:59 4 4 6 8 5

03:00-03:59 7 1 4 6 4

04:00-04:59 4 4 2 3 7

05:00-05:59 1 2 2 3

Total 38 21 32 40 44 165 179 519

30+ 125+
I <0+

2. Alcohol Related VAP (Violence Against the Person) Offences between
0000-0600hrs

Wilmslow

Alcohol-related Violence Against the
Person, Eastern Area




Page 76

During the 12 month period from 1st November 2012 to 31st October 2013 there
were 368 reported Alcohol flagged violence against the person crimes between 00:00
and 06:00.

Hotspot mapping indicates concentrations of offences in Crewe, Macclesfield and
Wilmslow.

The top offences by Home Office Group were 8N Assault with injury 45.7%, 105A
Assault without injury 40.2%, and 9A Public fear, alarm & distress 7.9%.

The busiest three months for offences were December 2012 (59), March (37) and
August (34).

The combined peak days/times for offences were Saturday and Sunday between
00:00 and 04:00.

Crime Type Count %
Assault with injury 168 45.7%
Assault without injury 148 40.2%
Public fear/alarm/distress 29 7.9%
Assault without injury on a constable 7 1.9%
Racially or religiously aggravated public fear, alarm or

distress 5 1.4%
Racially or religiously aggravated assault without injury 4 1.1%
Possession of other weapons 2 0.5%
Assault with Intent to cause Serious Harm 2 0.5%
Threats to kill 1 0.3%
Harassment 1 0.3%
Racially or Religiously Aggravated Assault with injury 1 0.3%
Total VAP Offences 368 | 100.0%
Month Total

November 33

December 59

January 22

February 25

March 37

April 22

May 30

June 31

July 31

August 34

September 16

October 28

Total 368




Page 77

Time Range Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Total
00:00-00:59 10 4 6 7 10 99
01:00-01:59 6 3 6 3 8 87
02:00-02:59 4 3 4 6 77
03:00-03:59 4 3 6 2 57
04:00-04:59 2 1 1 2 3 33
05:00-05:59 2 2 2 15
Total 26 11 22 26 25 125 133 368
20+ 75+
I 5o+

3. All Alcohol Related Incidents between 0000-0600hrs

6 v

Ty ¥

Alcohol-related Incidents,
Eastern Area

During the 12 month period from 1st November 2012 to 31st October 2013 there
were 2037 reported incidents with an Alcohol qualifier between 00:00 and 06:00.

Hotspot mapping indicates concentrations of incidents in Crewe/Nantwich,
Macclesfield and Wilmslow.

Mlacclestield




Page 78

The top three types of incident by closure code were BP — Personal anti-social

behaviour 18.2%, BN - Nuisance anti-social behaviour 15.5%, and SD — Concern for

Safety 14.5%.

The busiest three months for offences were December 2012 (253), August (204) and

October (182).

The combined peak days/times for offences were Saturday and Sunday between

00:00 and 04:00.

Incident Type Count %
PERSONAL ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR 371 18.2%
NUISANCE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR 316 | 15.5%
CONCERN FOR SAFETY OR WELFARE 295 | 14.5%
ROAD RELATED TRAFFIC OFFENCE 231 11.3%
DOMESTIC INCIDENTS - BETWEEN ADULTS 185 9.1%
VIOLENCE / HARASSMENT / THREAT TO LIFE 184 9.0%
SUSPICIOUS PERSON / VEHICLE / ACTIVITY 84 4.1%
CRIME NOT VERIFIED 69 3.4%
ENVIRONMENTAL ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR 48 2.4%
POLICE GENERATED 41 2.0%
COLLAPSE / ILLNESS / INJURY / TRAPPED 29 1.4%
CRIMINAL DAMAGE/ARSON 28 1.4%
ABANDONED PHONE CALLS 26 1.3%
DAMAGE ONLY RTC 19 0.9%
OTHER NOTIFIABLE CRIME 19 0.9%
MISSING PERSON - ANY RISK TYPE 12 0.6%
SIMPLE ADVICE/DIRCETIONS 11 0.5%
RTC - INJURY - SERIOUS / MINOR 11 0.5%
THEFT OTHER 8 0.4%
LICENSING - ALCOHOL, TOBACCO,GAMBLING,ETC 7 0.3%
CIVIL DISPUTES 7 0.3%
CRIME RELATED INCIDENT 4 0.2%
PROVENT POTENTIAL BREACH OF THE PEACE 4 0.2%
SEXUAL OFFENCES 3 0.1%
DOMESTIC INCIDENTS - INVOLVING A JUVENILE 3 0.1%
HOAX CALLS 3 0.1%
HIGHWAY DISRUPTION 3 0.1%
BURGLARY DWELLING 2 0.1%
DRUGS 2| 01%
COMPLAINTS AGAINST POLICE 2 0.1%
PROPERTY - LOST / FOUND / FIREARMS OR WEAPONS

SURRENDERED 2 0.1%
BAIL BREACHES / WANTED PERSON 2 0.1%
CENTRAL STATION ALARM FALSE ACTIVATION 1 0.0%
THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE 1 0.0%
THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 1 0.0%
OTHER 1 0.0%
ANIMAL CONCERN/CRUELTY 1 0.0%
INSECURE PREMISES 1 0.0%
TOTAL 2037 100.0%




Page 79

I 150+

Month Total

November 172

December 253

January 158

February 152

March 138

April 170

May 151

June 136

July 144

August 204

September 177

October 182

Total 2037

Time Range Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Total

00:00-00:59 42 41 36 45 65 574

01:00-01:59 43 33 38 31 44 519

02:00-02:59 25 24 29 22 32 141 148 421

03:00-03:59 21 12 16 9 30 114 106 308

04:00-04:59 10 7 6 9 18 39 54 143

05:00-05:59 6 3 3 8 9 24 19 72

Total 147 120 128 124 198 654 666 2037
75+ 300+




Page 80

4. All Alcohol Related Anti-Social Behaviour Incidents between 0000-
0600hrs

AJ\

W‘gj"“ %;

Knutsford

Sandbach a

e 3
/ aa =
T "
_
e F
AR .y y
&

Alcohol-related ASB, Eastern Area

During the 12 month period from 1st November 2012 to 31st October 2013 there
were 735 reported anti-social behaviour incidents with an Alcohol qualifier between
00:00 and 06:00.

Hotspot mapping indicates concentrations of incidents in Crewe/Nantwich and in
Macclesfield.

Anti-social behaviour incidents by closure code were BP — Personal anti-social
behaviour 50.5%, BN - Nuisance anti-social behaviour 43.0%, and BE —
Environmental anti-social behaviour 6.5%.

The busiest three months for offences were December 2012 (88), August (74) and
October (65).



Page 81

The combined peak days/times for offences were Saturday and Sunday between
00:00 and 04:00.

ASB Type Count %

ASB Personal 371 50.5%

ASB Nuisance 316 43.0%

ASB Environmental 48 6.5%

Total VAP Offences 735 | 100.0%

Month Total

November 59

December 88

January 59

February 53

March 61

April 63

May 53

June 52

July 53

August 74

September 55

October 65

Total 735

Time Range Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Total

00:00-00:59 15 15 13 18 219

01:00-01:59 15 13 13 5 187

02:00-02:59 5 7 13 4 149

03:00-03:59 4 5 5 1 129

04:00-04:59 2 1 3 37

05:00-05:59 2 1 3 14

Total 41 43 45 34 76 249 247 735
40+ 100+

I o+



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83

APPENDIX D

Cheshire East Council Licensing Committee

BRIEFING NOTE FROM THE CHESHIRE CONSTABULARY - EARLY MORNING RESTRICTED OPENING,
LATE NIGHT LEVY AND DESIGNATED PUBLIC PLACE ORDERS

Scope

The delivery of operational policing is the responsibility of the Chief Constable, a unique and historic
role that for good reason is not directly accountable to the public. This accountability rests with the
Police and Crime Commissioner who, democratically elected, is empowered to hold the Chief
Constable to account on behalf of the public. This briefing note represents the views of the
Constabulary and not the Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner.

Context

Fundamental to the idea of policing by consent is an understanding of the context in which consent
is given. Policing the consequences of alcohol sale and use, needs to be set within its wider social
and economic context. In some respects this is quite positive:

e Since 2004 the overall volume of alcohol consumed in the UK has reduced.

* In Cheshire East the overall volume of police recorded alcohol related crime and anti social
behaviour has also reduced, from a total of 4,599 crimes & incidents in 2009/10 to 3,375 in
2012/13.

However:

¢ The UK per capita rate of consumption remains high - around twice the global average.

e The overall reduction in consumption is largely within low strength beer and wine and
masks an increase in the consumption of higher strength alcohol such as spirits.

¢ In Cheshire East the proportion of alcohol related disorder occurring between mid-night and
4am has shown an increase since 2011/12 with for the first time in 2012/13 more disorder
occurring in the four hours after midnight than the four hours prior.

This changing pattern of consumption has been driven by the increased availability of alcohol and a
growing price differential between what were formerly known as “off” and “on” licence sales.

Taking beer as an example, the Licensing Act 2003 relaxed restriction on when alcohol can be sold
allowing (off licences) supermarkets to sell beer throughout the day (and night). As part of a wider
portfolio of household products beer can be sold at a cash price per unit that is little different to that
paid in the 1980s. With average incomes two to three times higher now than in the 1980s this
equates to real terms decrease in price of around 70%. Meanwhile former “on” licensed premises
(pubs and clubs) selling beer as part of a much more limited entertainment portfolio do so at prices
around three times that of the supermarkets.

This increased availability and growing price differential has had two principal consequences:



Page 84

e Analarming growth in the number of presentations to acute Health Services of Liver Related
Diseases caused by a group within the overall drinking population that is drinking more (by
volume or strength or both), and reaching hazardous levels of consumption at an earlier age.

e Anincrease in “pre loading” or the consumption of cheap alcohol at home prior to going out
to pubs and clubs. The consequence of this is that people are arriving at pubs and clubs
later, and more intoxicated.

Specific Policing Implications
Incidence

The table below summarises outline data in terms of the incidence of alcohol related crime and
disorder recorded in Cheshire East.

Incidence of alcohol related | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2010-11 2012-13 Change Change
crime and disorder (Volume) | (Per Cent)
Total no of Crimes 1801 1871 1810 1266 -535 -30%
Total no of ASB Incidents 2798 2572 2374 2109 -689 -25%
ASB incidents from 0001 - 884 790 788 770 -114 -13%
0600hrs

Proportion of ASB from 32% 31% 33% 37% +5 +5%
0001 -0600hrs

There has been a significant reduction in the volume of Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour recorded in
Cheshire East on average throughout the full twenty four hour period of the day. There has also
been a reduction in the volume of ASB recorded between mid-night and 6am. However this mid-
night to 6am reduction is at about only half the level of the overall reduction. The consequence of
this is that Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour occurring between mid-night and 6am, as a proportion
of the overall total is growing.

Spread

The table below summarises data relating to the spread (in both time and space) of specific alcohol
related offences occurring between mid-night and 6am across Cheshire East over the twelve months
up until November 2013.

Spread of alcohol related | Areas in which Peak days/Times Proportion of

crime and disorder incidence is incidence at
concentrated peak times

All alcohol related crimes Crewe, Macclesfield & Saturday & Sunday mid- 58%

0001 -0600hrs Wilmslow night to 4am

All alcohol related violence Crewe, Macclesfield & Saturday & Sunday mid-

against the person 0001 - Wilmslow night to 4am 61%

0600hrs

All Alcohol related incidents | Crewe, Nantwich, Saturday & Sunday mid-

0001 — 0600hrs Macclesfield & night to 4am 58%
Wilmslow

All Alcohol related ASB 0001 | Crewe, Nantwich, & Saturday & Sunday mid- 54%

—0600hrs Macclesfield night to 4am




Page 85

Not surprisingly incidence is concentrated by geography on the larger towns with the peak times
between mid-night and 4am on Saturday and Sunday.

Regulation

The key challenge for policing alcohol related crime & Anti- Social Behaviour is the shift in demand
than the volume of it. With more demand occurring in the early hours, and concentrated in towns it
draws resources away from the visible and accessible policing in their local neighbourhood that the
public desire The Constabulary recognises that the growing differential in price has made the
licensed (on) trade as much a victim of the consequences of this shift as policing, and its first instinct
would be to work with the trade to reverse or at least mitigate the effect of this shift. The
Constabulary’s ArcAngel approach to reducing alcohol related crime and Anti-Social Behaviour is
strong evidence of this. However should regulation prove the only way forward the Constabulary
would offer the following views on the individual measures under consideration>

Early Morning Restricted Opening (EMRO) As a measure to limit or reverse the shift in demand
into the early hours, the Constabulary would support any moves to implement an EMRO with
late night extension restricted ideally to a 2am maximum, plus a voluntary code of practice
through Archangel. However it is clear from experience nationally that such a move would be
resisted by the trade.

Late Night Levy (LNL) A more complex tool the LNL would offset the cost of the shift in
demand rather than limit or reverse it, and would fail to address the essential resource tension
between policing the evening economy throughout the night and providing visible & accessible
policing in neighbourhoods, throughout the day.

The Constabulary would have some concerns around any potential public perception of the levy
as a means for the police to generate income. It is important to emphasise that the Police and
Crime Commissioner would take receipt of the policing proportion of monies generated by a LNL
and has some flexible on how to spend it other than directly on policing services. He also has
some flexibility as to how much he chooses to claim of the proportion that he is entitled to. It is
a matter for the Police & Crime Commissioner, but the Constabulary understands that he would
be willing to explore such flexibilities.

It might be that the increased cost to premises associated with a LNL would encourage earlier
closing, however the cost to individual premises should not be over stated, with our research
suggesting the following likely costs:

Annual Cost Rate Per day
Band “B” Premises £768 £2.10
Band “C” Premises £2159 £3.44
Crewe Hall Hotel £1493 £4.09

Most premises within Cheshire East would appear to fall into Band B or C. Larger premises such
as Crewe Hall would pay fractionally more. In probably each case the cost to the premise per day
is around the cost of a pint of beer to one of their customers.

It may be that the political cost of a universal levy is deemed to be greater and the Constabulary
would support any exemptions made by the Local Authority for well managed premises away
from hotspot areas.



Page 86

Designated Public Place Orders (DPPOS)  This measure is most usually used in response to a
specific issue relating to the consumption of alcohol in public places other than licensed
premises, and gives Officers and Police Community Support Officers the power to confiscate
alcohol in certain circumstances. The measure is predominantly aimed at adults aged 18 or
above as powers already exist for seizure of alcohol for those below that age. It is a measure
unsuited to widespread designation, as within the areas designated, the perfectly legitimate and
sensible consumption of alcohol at public events can be affected. For the measure to be wholly
effective it requires police to be available to seize alcohol and so some consideration should be
given to designate only areas in receipt of reasonably intensive policing around existing alcohol
related crime & disorder issues. Whilst it may have its merits the DPPO would appear largely
irrelevant to the restriction or reversal of the shift in demand on policing.

Conclusion

In summary the Constabulary recognises the wider context in which the regulation of alcohol sale
and consumption occurs. In particular that the increased availability of alcohol, and the differential
in price between off and on sales has driven changes in consumption that challenge both licensed
premises and policing, as well as generating a greater impact on health services.

The challenge to policing is not around rising demand but instead around a shift of demand that
creates a tension between the requirements to police the binge drinking alcohol consumer ever later
into the night when the rest of the world is asleep, whilst providing visible, accessible policing in
neighbourhoods during the day — when most of the world is awake.

The Constabulary would welcome and support any measures taken by the Committee that might
enable any restriction or reversal of this shift in demand.



	Agenda
	4 Minutes of Previous Meetings
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	5 Minutes of Licensing Sub-Committees
	Minutes , 21/10/2013 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 02/12/2013 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 16/12/2013 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 11/11/2013 General Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 17/12/2013 General Licensing Sub-Committee

	6 Designated Public Place Orders
	DPPO Crewe (Appendix A)
	DPPO Knutsford (Appendix B)
	DPPO Macclesfield (Appendix C)

	7 Late Night Levy and Early Morning Restriction Orders
	Home Office Guidance - LNL (Appendix A)
	Section 16 182 Guidance (Appendix B)
	CHESHIRE EAST - Alcohol Related Crime & Incidents (Appendix C)
	LNL Appx D




